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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE
 

FIN]AN. INC.. a Delaware Corporation.

Plaintiff,

V- CA. No. 1:18-cv—01519-MN

RAPIDY, INC.. a Delaware Corporation
and RAPID? LLC, a Delaware Limited

Liability Company,

Defendants.
 

EXHIBITS A, B, D-H, AND J-N TO

DEFENDANTS' LETTER BRIEF TO

COMPEL PRODUCTION OF IBM

DOCUMENTS, WHICH WAS FILED
UNDER SEAL IN A SEPARATE TRANSACTION

DATED: June 30, 2020 DUANE MORRIS LLP

Richard L. Renck, Esq. (#3893)
222 Delaware Avenue. Suite 1600

Wilmington, DE 19801

Tel.: (302) 657—4900

Fax: (302] 657—4901
rlrenck@duanemorris.com

COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANTS

DEFENDANTS RAPIDZ INC. AND

RAPID7 LLC
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EXHIBIT A
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From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C.; Forte, Jennifer H.; Dotson, David C.; Jameson, Woody; Gibson,

John R.; Gunther, Jarrad M; Garellek, Jordana; Renck, Richard L.; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Andre, Paul; Kobialka, Lisa; Hannah, James; Lee, Hannah; Hedvat, Shannon H.; Pymento,

Julian; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

Subject: Finjan/RapidY; Finjan/SonicWaIl: IBM Documents

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on a "CONFIDENTIAL--

OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATI'ORNEYS' EYES ONLY" basis under the respective protective

orders in the Rapid? and SonicWaH cases, subject to Defendants’ agreement that all electronic and physical copies of the

agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please confirm Defendants’

agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a minimum, non—

responsive to Defendants’ discovery requests and irrelevant to the claims and defenses in the Iitigations.

Regards,
Aa ron

Aaron M. Frankel

Krorner Levin Noflolis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

Qfrgnk§|-=:§-‘krom§ri§vin.ggm
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August 28, 201?

finjanrr
Cybersecurity

Finjan Announces Formation of New Subsidiary,

Finjan Blue, Inc.

Finjan and IBM Enter Patent Acquisition and Development Agreement

EAST PALO ALTO, CA -- (Marketwired) -- 08i28l17 -- Finign Holdings, Inc. (NASDAQ: FNJN), a cybersecurity
company, today announced that it has formed a new subsidiary. Finjan Blue, Inc.. a Delaware corporation and

wholly owned subsidiary of Finjan Holdings, which has entered into a patent acquisition and development agreement
with IBM (NYSE: IBM), and includes pathways for the two companies to consider development efforts in the future.

The Agreement, the terms of which are confidential, includes the transfer of select secu rity—related patent assets
and provides for the sharing of pertinent institutional knowledge and resources by IBM to Finjan Blue.

"Finjan returns to its roots with a business relationship it had with IBM nearly 20 years ago that included Finjan
shipping its early enterprise appliance products on the IBM e-series chassis." said Phil Hartstein. President and

CEO of Finjan Holdings. "This Agreement sets the foundation for us to work cooperatively with IBM now and into the
future, bolsters our growth, and fits squarely within our strategic objectives."

A call to discuss Finjan's new subsidiary, Finjan Blue. Inc. will be held on Monday. August 28, 2017 at 1:30 pm. PTi
4:30 pm. ET. Interested parties can dial in 1-855-327-6837. The call will also be webcasted on the IR section of

Finjan's website https:llir.tinjan.comiir-calendar.

ABOUT FINJAN

Established nearly 20 years ago, Finjan is a globally recognized leader in cybersecurity. Finjan's inventions are
embedded within a strong portfolio of patents focusing on software and hardware technologies capable of

proactively detecting previously unknown and emerging threats on a real—time, behavior—based basis. Finjan
continues to grow through investments in innovation. strategic acquisitions, and partnerships promoting economic

advancement and job creation. For more information, please visit www.finian.com.

Finjan® is the registered trademark of Finjan Holdings, Inc.

Follow Finjan Holdings, Inc.:
Twitter: @FinianHoldings
Linkedln: link din. ml m n fin’ n

Facebook: facebookcomlfinianholdings

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Except for historical information, the matters set forth herein that are forward-looking statements involve certain risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ. Potential risks and uncertainties include, but are not

limited to, Finjan's expectations and beliefs regarding Finjan's licensing program, the outcome of pending or future

enforcement actions, the granting of lnter Panes Review (lPR) of our patents or an unfavorable determination
pursuant to an lPR or other challenges at the USPTO of our patents, the enforceability of our patents, the cost of

litigation, timing of redemption of shares ofpreferred stock, the unpredictability of our cash flows, our ability to
expand our technology and patent portfolio, the continued use of our technologies in the market, our stock price,

changes in the trading market for our securities, regulatory developments, general economic and market conditions,

the market acceptance and succeszul business, technical and economic implementation of Finjan Holdings'

intended operational plan; and the other risk factors set forth from time to time in our filings with the SEC, including

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the Company's periodic filings with the
SEC, copies of which are available free of charge at the SEC's website at mvwsecgov or upon request from Finjan

Holdings, inc. All forward-looking statements herein reflect our opinions only as of the date of this release. These
statements are not guarantees of future performance and actual results could differ materially from our current

expectations. Finjan Holdings undertakes no obligation, and expressly disclaims any obligation, to update forward-
looking statements herein in light of new information or future events.

Finjan Contact:

Vanessa Winter | Finjan
Valter Pinto | KCSA Strategic Communications
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(650) 282-3245
investors@finian.com

Source: Finjan Holdings. Inc.
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EXHIBIT C

FILED UNDER SEAL
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

FINJAN, INC, Case No. l?-cv-00072-BLF (SVK)

Plaintiffi _

V- FINAL ORDER 0N MOTIONS HEARD

ON JUNE 6, 2019
CISCO SYSTEMS INC,

Re: Dkt. Nos. 118, 209, 231, 243, 261
Defendant. 

The Court heard oral argument on the following motions on June 6, 2019:

:- ECF 188: Finjan’s Motion to Strike Cisco’s Further Updated Second Election of

Asserted Prior Art;

0 ECF 231: Finjan’s Motion for Leave to Supplement Infringement Contentions;

- ECF 209: Cisco’s Motion to Strike Finjan’s Second Supplemental Objections and

Responses to Cisco’s Interrogatory No. 10 or, in the alternative, Leave to Amend to

Assert Counterclaim for Breach of Contract;

- ECF 243: Joint discovery letter brief re deposition subpoena to non-party Neal

Rubin; and

- ECF 261: Joint discovery letter brief re Finjan’s production of documents

regarding relationship between IBM and Finjanx’Finjan Blue.

In advance of the hearing, the Court issued tentative rulings and questions on the motions.

ECF 271. This order contains the Court’s final rulings on the motions. After careful

consideration of the parties’ submissions, statements at oral arguments, the case file, and relevant

law, the Court ORDERS as follows:

1W!

#1“!
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ECF 188: Finjan’s Motion to Strike

Cisco’s Further Updated Second Election of Asserted Prior Art

Finj an moves to strike Cisco’s Further Updated Second Election of Asserted Prior Art on

the grounds that it does not comply with the Court’s August 16, 201'? Order requiring a phased

reduction in the number of asserted prior art references in this case. ECFISS; see also ECF T0

(the “August 2017 Order”). Finjan’s motion is GRANTED IN PART and DENIED IN PART.

I. Background

Patent Local Rule 3-3 requires that after the patent holder serves a Disclosure of Asserted

Claims and Infringement Contentions, the accused infringer must serve Invalidity Contentions.

The Invalidity Contentions must contain, among other things, “[a] chart identifying specifically

where and how in each alleged item of prior art each limitation of each asserted claim is found.”

Patent LR. 3-3(c).

The Court’s August 201'? Order adopted the parties” stipulation to streamline the case by

imposing “phased limits on asserted claims, prior art and invalidity theories.” ECF 70 at 4.

Specifically, after Cisco provided its Invalidity Contentions, Finjan was required to serve a

Preliminary Election of Asserted Claims, selecting a limited number of claims from the claims

Finjan had previously asserted in its Infringement Contentions. Id. Cisco was then required to

serve a Preliminary Election of Asserted Prior Art, electing a limited number of prior art

references from prior art previously asserted in its Invalidity Contentions. Id.

The second phase of elections required the parties to further reduce the number of asserted

claims and prior art references by serving a Second Election of Asserted Claims (by Finjan),

followed by a Second Election of Asserted Prior Art (by Cisco). 1d.

On September 13, 2018, the Court issued an order approving the parties’ stipulation to

further narrow the asserted claims and prior art in this case. ECF 140. Under that order, Cisco

was required to serve a Third Election of Asserted Prior Art, which identified a limited number of

invalidity theories from the subset of previously-identified prior art. Id. at 1.

Mi

Mi“
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II. Discussion

Finj an’s current motion seeks to strike Cisco’s Second Election of Asserted Prior Art—

more precisely, Cisco’s Further Updated Second Election of Asserted Prior Art served on January

18, 2019 (for purposes of this Order, that document will be referred to as Cisco’s “Second

Election”). ECF 188.l The Second Election was served pursuant to the August 201? Order,

which provided that this election “shall assert from the subset of prior art previously identified no

more than 6 prior art references per patent and no more than a total of 20 references across all

Patents-in-Suit.” ECF 70 at 4. The August 201? Order clarified that “[a] prior art instrumentality

(such as a device or process) and associated references that describe that instrumentality shall

count as one reference, as shall the closely related work of a single prior artist.” 1d. at n.3. Finjan

argues that Cisco’s Second Election does not comply with the August 2017 Order because Cisco

“chose to obfuscate the specific prior art products it is asserting against Finjan and added new

prior art references that Cisco failed to include in its Invalidity Contentions.” ECF 188 at 5.

Finjan’s specific disagreements with Cisco’s Second Election are discussed below.

1. Cisco’s identification of multiple versions of software: The Court’s tentative

ruling was that each version of software counts as one piece of prior art, and thus if Cisco wants

the identified software to count as only one piece of prior art, it must pick a single version of the

software to assert. ECF 271. At the hearing, C isco agreed to update its election of software to

conform to the Court’s tentative ruling, Accordingly, the Court adopts its tentative ruling as its

final order on the issue of software versions.

2. Cisco’s identification of multiple versions of user manuals: The Court’s final

order is that for an elected version of software, Cisco may identify a user manual that refers to that

 

1 Following Cisco’s service of it Second Election of Asserted Prior Art, the parties met and
conferred on various issues. See ECF 188 at 3-4. As a result of those meet and confer efforts,

Cisco subsequently served an Updated Second Election on December 14, 2018 and, following
additional meet and confer efforts, a Further Updated Second Election of Asserted Prior Art on
January 18, 2019. Id; ECF l88-l at 111] 4-5.

3
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specific software version as an “associated reference” under the August 2017 Order. For an

elected version of software, C isco may not identify multiple user manuals across various operating

systems

3. References that Finjan claims Cisco did not chart as part of its original

invalidity contentions: As discussed above, Patent Local Rule 3-3(c) requires the accused

infringer to chart each alleged prior art reference. The Court therefore holds that only those

primary references that were charted in C isco’s Invalidity Contentions are valid choices from

which Cisco may elect prior art in its narrowing elections. Finjan’s motion to strike argues that

C isco did not chart the ’346 Chess patent, the ’035 Nash patent, or the ”348 Ji patent and that

therefore those references may not be included in Cisco’s election of prior art.

a. ’346 Chess patent and ”0335 Nash patent

Cisco argues that it adequately charted the ’346 Chess patent the ’035 Nash patent because

the chart in its Invalidity Contentions for patent-in-suit 7,647,633, while not identifying these

patents specifically, cross-references Section III.C .3 of Cisco’s Invalidity Contentions cover

pleading. See ECF 195-3 at 8. However, Section III.C.3. of the Invalidity Contentions cover

pleading is 15 pages in length and covers at least five claim elements. See ECF 194-3 at 5 1-6?.

Under the element “Determining if Downloadable-Infonnation has Executable Code,” which itself

covers six pages, the Chess and Nash patents are mentioned, along with numerous other

references. I'd. If the issue before the Court was purely a question of whether Finjan was on

notice of the Chess and Nash patents, Cisco’s manner of cross-referencing the cover pleading in

the ”633 chart might suffice. However, Patent Local Rule 3-3(c) requires prior art references to be

charted. Having failed to chart these references, Cisco cannot now elect them as prior art

references.

b. ’348 Ji patent

At the hearing, Finjan agreed with Cisco that the ’348 J i patent was charted for certain

asserted claims. Accordingly, that patent can be elected by Cisco as a prior reference for any

claim for which it was charted.
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c. Digital Immune System (“DIS”)

For patents-in—suit ?,647,633 and 8,677,494, C isco identified as prior art “Digital Immune

System” and listed four (for the ’633 patent) and five (for the ’494 patent) “following references.”

ECF 188-6 at 3-4. Based on the arguments and clarifications presented by the parties at the

hearing, where the Digital Immune System reference has been identified for the ’633 and the ’494

patents, Cisco must limit its election to just one of the “following references” that has been

charted.

4. Amendment of Second Election: The Court DENIES Finjan’s motion to strike

Cisco’s prior art allegations as a sanction for Cisco’s conduct. The Court instead ORDERS that

Cisco must serve an amended Second Election that conforms to this order within seven (7) days of

the date of the order. Cisco must also serve an amended Third Election of Prior Art within seven

(7) days of serving the amended Second Election.

5. Production of prior art: Finjan’s motion to strike refers to certain issues

regarding the production of prior art. See, e.g., ECF 188 at 8. At the hearing, neither party raised

an issue with respect to Court’s tentative ruling that within seven (7) days of C isco’s service of its

amended election of prior art, the parties must meet and confer to resolve and, if necessary, file a

joint discovery letter brief regarding any issues concerning the production of prior art.

Accordingly, the Court adopts its tentative ruling as its final order on this issue.

riff

fi/f

riff

f/ff

flit

ff/f

til;
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ECF 231: Finjan’s Motion to Amend Infringement Contentions

Finj an moves to amend its Infringement Contentions. ECF 23 I. Finjan’s motion is

DENIED for the reasons set forth below.

A plaintiff may amend its infringement contentions “only by order of the Court upon a

timely showing of good cause,” such as the “[r]ecent discovery of nonpublic information about the

Accused Instrumentality.” Patent LR. 3-6. When determining whether to grant leave to amend,

the Court first considers whether the party seeking leave acted diligently. Apple Inc. v. Samsung

Efecs. (16., No. CF 12-00630 LHK, 2012 WL 5632618, at *2 (ND. Cal. Nov. 15, 2012) (citation

omitted). The Court then considers whether the proposed amendment would unduly prejudice the

non-moving party. 1d. (citation omitted).

In support of its motion, Finjan does not provide a redline of its existing infringement

contentions, claiming that redlines made the charts unwieldly. Instead, Finj an has prepared

“Supplemental Infringement Charts” and provided the chart for patent-in-suit 6,154,844 as an

exemplar. See ECF 230-14 (“exemplary example” of Supplemental Infringement Chart — see ECF

23 I -I at 1| 26). At the hearing, Finjan stated that the issues raised by this motion and Cisco’s

opposition fall into two categories: (I) Finjan’s identification of components that correspond to

previous contentions, and (2) Finjan’s assertion of Talos as a standalone infringing product.

However, the Supplemental Infringement Chart (hereinafter “SIC”) does not distinguish between

amendments to identify components and amendments that now assert Talos alone is an infringing

product.

1. Identification of components

Finj an argues that many of its proposed amendments to the Infringement Contentions

would simply add the name of a particular component (cg, ThreatBrain) to its previous

contentions regarding the associated functionality. Finjan argues that it learned the internal

codenames of various Cisco components only recently during deposition.

Cisco argues that (l) Finjan’s proposed amendments are not as simple as Finjan suggests,

and (2) most of the proposed amendments could have been “discovered” earlier in the litigation

6
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through focused depositions. ECF 250. In particular, Cisco notes that the SIC, which is only for

the ”844 patent, contains 47 proposed changes. Whereas some of the proposed amendments might

simply add the name of a component to functionality previously disclosed in Finjan’s

Infringement Contentions, others appear to seek to link newly-identified components to

functionalities disclosed in the Infringement Contentions in a way that simply mirrors the claim

language.

It appears from the Court’s careful review of the proposed SIC and the arguments

presented at the hearing that Finjan’s proposed amendments to identify components are

significantly more complex and prejudicial than Finjan has portrayed them. First and foremost, as

described above, Finjan did not present its proposed amendments in the form of a redlined version

of its existing Infringement Contentions, but instead as an entirely new, separate document. At the

hearing, the Court pressed Finjan on its suggestion that it was merely inserting specific names for

a previously described functionality, If that were the case, it is not clear why Finjan’s current

infringement contention charts could not be redlined to insert the purportedly recently discovered

name at the place where the functionality is presently described. Simply put, without a redline, the

Court is unable to determine that Finjan’s proposed amendments are limited to clarifying the

existing contentions rather than expanding them. Thus, the Court is unable to conclude that Finjan

has carried its not insubstantial burden of showing diligence and lack of prejudice. Further,

creating an entirely new, separate document raises a specter that the parties and experts would

have to work with two operable infringement contention documents—the original Infringement

Contentions and a set of Supplemental Infringement Charts. There is no provision in the Local

Rules for this approach, and no other Court in this District has endorsed it.

Accordingly, Finjan’s motion to amend its infringement contentions to add the

identification of components is DENIED. Finjan’s showing of diligence is insufficient given the

apparent significance of its proposed amendmentfsupplementation which defy redlining its

existing contentions. An amendmenttsupplementation this extensive would disrupt the case

schedule at this point in the litigation.
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2. Tales standalone infringement theory

Finj an argues that it should be permitted to amend its Infringement Contentions to reflect

Talos, by itself, as an infringing product. In its brief, Finjan argues that its SIC merely “identifies

the relevant technological relationships among the Accused Products, such that there is no

‘amendment’ to Finjan’s infringement claims against Cisco. In other words, the same grounds for

asserting infringement against the same Accused Products remain the same . . . .” ECF 230-4 at 9.

However, at the hearing Finjan admitted for the first time that its “standalone Talos” contention is

a new theory. Finjan argues that this new infringement theory arises from recent deposition

testimony of Cisco witness Matt Watchinski that Talos uses sandboxes and other allegedly

infringing features. Id. at 5.

It is too late for Finjan to add this new theory to its infringement contentions. The nature

and characteristics of Tales have long been the subject of discovery and argument between these

parties. See ECF 79, ECF 83, ECF 198, ECF 199, and ECF 200, Finjan argues that Cisco

misrepresented the nature of Tales not only to Finjan but to this Court, but a review of the

proffered evidence on this point is not persuasive. That evidence, including produced documents

and deposition testimony, indicates that enough of Talos’s functionality was revealed to Finjan to

enable it to seek discovery on these issues earlier. See ECF 249-62 (chart identifying previous

references to Talos). Moreover, in its Initial Disclosures, Cisco disclosed Stefan Buhlmann of Joe

Security as a witness “[k]nowledgeable regarding JoeBox (nfk/a Joe Sandbox) sandboxing” and

Mr. Watchinski as a witness with “information relating to Talos service.” ECF 250-44 at 3.

In sum, Finjan’s showing of diligence is insufficient given the significance of its proposed

amendmentfsupplementation, which would add a new infringement theory at this very late date in

the litigation. Accordingly, Finjan’s motion to amend its infringement contentions to add a

standalone Talos infringement theory is DENIED.

ME

Mi
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ECF 209: Cisco’s Motion to Strike Finjan’s Second Supplemental Response to

Interrogatory 10 or, in the alternative, Motion to Amend Counterclaim

Cisco moves to strike Finjan’s second supplemental response and objections to

Interrogatory No. 10. That interrogatory seeks Finjan’s allegations regarding when Cisco received

actual or constructive notice of infringement of each patent-in-suit. The second supplemental

response adds allegations of notice arising from the parties’ pre-litigation licensing discussions,

which were covered by a non-disclosure agreement (“NDA”). Cisco argues that Finjan’s second

supplemental response should be stricken because the facts that were added to that response have

been in Finj an’s possession since it filed the lawsuit. Cisco also argues that if the interrogatory

response is not stricken, it should be granted leave to amend to assert a counterclaim for breach of

the parties’ NDA.

At the hearing, Finjan provided a timeline attempting to link its second supplemental

response to Interrogatory No. 10 on March 1 l, 2019 to a production of documents that occurred in

January to April 2019 in advance of the depositions of Finjan’s CEO and its former VP of

licensing. According to Finjan, documents regarding the parties’ pre-litigation licensing

discussions were in that document production. Finjan also argued that although it had included

allegations concerning the licensing discussions in its original complaint (which it later removed

from the complaint), those allegations related to willfillness, whereas Interrogatory No. 10 relates

to notice.

Finjan’s arguments miss the point. Finjan has known about the licensing discussions and

related documents it now, belatedly, points to as evidence of notice since before the lawsuit was

filed, as evidenced by the allegations regarding those discussions in its original complaint.

Although the focus of the interrogatory on notice may differ from the purpose for which Finjan

offered evidence of licensing discussions in its complaint, the underlying facts have nevertheless

been known to Finjan since the outset of the case. There simply is no good cause as to why Finjan

waited until its second supplemental response to assert facts in support of its position on notice.

C isco’s motion to strike Finjan’s second supplemental response and objections to

lnterrogatory No. 10 is therefore GRANTED.



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN   Document 161   Filed 06/30/20   Page 18 of 86 PageID #: 6458

UnitedStatesDistrictCoart NorthernDistrictofCalifornia

Gas 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 18 of 86 PagelD #: 6458

IO

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

ECF 243: Joint Discovery Letter Brief re

Motion to Quash Deposition Subpoena to Neal Rubin

At the hearing neither party challenged the Court’s tentative ruling that the request by

Cisco and non-party Neal Rubin to quash the deposition subpoena served by Finjan on Mr. Rubin

is DENIED. ECF 271 at 3. Accordingly, the Court adopts its tentative ruling as the final order on

this issue for the reasons discussed in the tentative ruling. Id.

ECF 261: Joint Discovery Letter Brief re

Cisco’s Motion to Compel Production of Documents re Finjan Blue

Cisco asks the Court to compel Finjan to produce all documents that hit on Cisco’s email

search terms related to the patent acquisition and development agreement entered into between

Finjan subsidiary Finjan Blue, Inc. and IBM and the relationship between Finjan and IBM. ECF

261.

At the hearing, Finjan argued that it only intends to make one reference to IBM to explain

to the jury that Finjan has a subsidiary, Finj an Blue, that has or had a relationship with IBM.

Finjan said it might also use a demonstrative reflecting, among other things, its relationship with

IBM. Finjan argues that because it will offer only minimal references to IBM and Finjan Blue at

trial, in the context of explaining Finjan’s corporate structure, Cisco is not entitled to the discovery

it seeks and Finjan’s previous production of the Finjan’s agreement with IBM is sufficient.

According to Cisco, under Finjan’s agreement with IBM, Finjan purchased patents from

IBM and has the right to retain the inventors on an hourly basis to assist in patent prosecution and

enforcement. ECF 260-4 at 2. Cisco is concerned that Finjan will portray its relationship with

IBM as more extensive. Cisco argues that if Finjan intends to create a “halo effect” at trial by

mentioning the company’s relationship with IBM, Cisco must be given an opportunity to obtain

evidence to impeach that statement. Cisco has offered to forego discovery on this issue if Finjan

agrees not to reference its relationship with IBM at trial.

Cisco’s motion to compel discovery on this issue is CONDITIONALLY GRANTED.

The fact that Finjan may refer only briefly to IBM at trial does not mean that discovery on the

10
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issue must be limited to the Finjan-IBM contract that Finjan has already produced. Cisco has

demonstrated why additional discovery is necessary to challenge statements Finjan may make at

trial regarding its relationship with IBM. Therefore, if Finjan intends to refer to its relationship

with IBM at trial, it must produce the requested documents. Within two (2) weeks, Finjan must

either product the requested documents or inform Cisco in writing that it will not refer to Finjan’s

relationship with IBM at trial.

SO ORDERED.

Dated: June 11,2019

ll

Sumfifik—
SUSAN VAN KEULEN

United States Magistrate Judge
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DUANE MORRIS LLP

Daniel T. McCloskey (CA SBN 191944)

dtmccloskey@duanemorris.com
2475 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304-1 194

Telephone: 650.847.4150
Facsimile: 650.847.4151

DUANE MORRIS LLP

Joseph A. Powers (PA SBN 84590)
Admitted Pro Hac Vice

japowers@duanemorris.com
Jairad M. Gunther (PA SBN 207038)
Admitted Pro Hac Vice

jmgunther@duanemorris.com
30 South 17th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103
Telephone: 215.979.1000
Facsimile: 215.979.1020

Attorneys for Defendant
CISCO SYSTEMS, INC.

DUANE MORRIS LLP

L. Norwood Jameson (GA SBN 003970)
Admitted I’m Hac Vice

wjameson@duanemorris.com
Matthew C. Gaudet (GA SBN 287789)
Admitted Pro Hac Vice

mcgaudet@duanemorris.com
David C. Dotson (GA SBN 138040)
Admitted Pro Hac Vice

dcdotson@duanemorris.com
John R. Gibson (GA SBN 454507)
Admitted Pm Hac Vice

jrgibson@duanemorris.com
Jennifer H. Forte (GA SBN 940650)
Admitted I’m Hac Vice

jhforte@duanemorris.com
1075 Peachtree NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309

Telephone: 404.253.6900
Facsimile: 404.253.6901

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISION

FINJAN, INC, a Delaware Corporation,

Plaintiff,

v.

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC, a California

Corporation,

Defendant.  
 

Case No.: 5:17-cv-00072-BLF-SVK

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC.’S NOTICE
REGARDING FINJAN’S ELECTION

NOT TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS

RE: IBM

Judge: Hon. Beth Labson Freeman

 

CISCO’S NOTICE REGARDING FINJAN’s ELECTION NOT To PRODUCE DOCUMENTS RE: IBM;
CASE NO. 5:17~CV-00072-BLF-SVK

DMZ-10104220.!
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WHEREAS, on May 11, 2019, Cisco Systems, Inc. (“Cisco”) requested the Court to compel

Finjan, Inc. (“Finjan”) to produce all documents that hit on Cisco’s email search terms related to the

patent acquisition and development agreement entered into between Finjan subsidiary Finjan Blue,

Inc. and IBM and the relationship between Finjan and IBM. (Dkt. 26])

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2019, the Court ordered Finjan to “either produce the requested

communications or inform Cisco in writing that it will not refer to Finjan’s relationship with IBM at

trial.” Final Order (Dkt. 274) at 11:4—6.

WHEREAS, the parties agreed to extend the deadline for Finjan to make the election set

forth in the Final Order from June 25, 2019 to July 8, 2019. (Dkt. 285 and 29S).

Cisco hereby notifies the Court that, on July 8, 2019, Finjan elected not to produce the

requested communications and instead informed Cisco in writing that it will not refer to its

relationship with IBM at trial.

 
CISCo’s NOTICE REGARDING FINJAN’s ELECTION NOT To PRODUCE DOCUMENTS RE: IBM;

CASE NO.S:17~CV—000?2-BLF-SVK
DMZ-101042201
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Dated: July 11, 2019 Respectfully submitted,

/5/ Jenni er H. Ir'orie

Jennifer H. Forte

Daniel T. McCloskey
DUANE MORRIS LLP

2475 Hanover Street

Palo Alto, CA 94304-1 194

Telephone: 650.842.4150
Facsimile: 650.847.4151

Email: dtmccloskey@duanemorris.com

L. Norwood Jameson (admitted pro hack vice)

Email: wjameson@duanemorris.eom
Matthew C. Gaudet (admitted pro hac vice)

Email: mcgaudet@duanemorris.com
David C. Dotson (admitted pro hac: vice)

Email: dedotson@duanemorris.com
John R. Gibson (admitted pro hac vice)

Email: jrgibson@duanemorris.com
Jennifer H. Forte (admitted pro hat: vice)

Email: jhforte@duanemorris.com
1075 Peachtree Street, Ste. 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309

Telephone: 404.253.6900
Facsimile: 404.253.6901

Joseph A, Powers (admitted pro hac vice)
Email: japowers@duanemorris.com
Jarrad M. Gunther (admitted pro hac vice)

jmgunther@duanemorris.com
30 South 17th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Telephone: 215.979.1000
Facsimile: 215.979.1020

Attorneysfor Defendant

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC.

 
CISCo’s NOTICE REGARDING FINJAN’s ELECTION NOT To PRODUCE DOCUMENTS RE: IBM;

CASE NO. 5:17~CV-00072-BLF-SVK
DMZ-10104220.!
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1 ATTESTATION

2 1, Jennifer H. Forte, am the ECF User whose identification and password are being used to

3 file this Cisco Systems, lnc.’s Notice Regarding Finjan’s Election Not to Produce Documents Re:

4 IBM. In compliance with Civil LR. 5-l(i)(3), I hereby attest that all signatories have concurred in

5 this filing.

7 Dated: July 11, 2019
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DMZ-10104220.!

Ks/ Jennifer H. Forte
Jennifer H. Forte

 
CIsco’s NOTICE REGARDING FINJAN’s ELECTION NOT TO PRODUCE DOCUMENTS RE: IBM;

CASE NO.S:17~CV—000?2-BLF-SVK
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From: Snedeker, Alice

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:35 AM

To: 'Jason Berrebi'; Frankel, Aaron

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H.; Gaudet, Matthew C.; Dotson, David C.; Jameson, Woody; Gibson,

John R.; Gunther, Jarrad M.; Garellek, Jordana; Renck, Richard L.; Andre, Paul; Kobialka,

Lisa; Hannah, James; Lee, Hannah; Hedvat, Shannon H.; Pymento, Julian;

provner@potteranderson.c0m; Choa, Jonathan A.

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid?; Finjan/SonicWaIl: IBM Documents

Jason and Aaron,

To follow up on the meet and confer, SonicWaII and Rapid? are willing to work with Finjan and IBM by serving IBM

subpoena(s) to obtain the information/testimony needed regarding the Finjan/IBM assignment agreements, as IBM

proposed during our meet and confer. This potential compromise is subject to SonicWall and Rapid? not waiving their

rights to pursue the requested discovery from Finjan in the respective cases to the extent they are thwarted in their

ability or are otherwise unable to obtain testimony/information on the topics related to the requested discovery

through IBM’s responses to the subpoena.

For the Rapid? matter, this potential compromise is subject to Finjan agreeing to not challenge Rapid7’s subpoena(s) to

IBM and use of the resulting information due to fact discovery being closed in the Rapid? matter or otherwise. If Finjan

does not accept this comprise or does not stipulate to not raise IBM at all during trial, Rapid? will move to compel

Finjan, as previously discussed. Aaron, please confirm Finjan’s position on this issue.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Assocraie

Duane Moms LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309—3929
P: +1 404 253 6939
F: +1 404 52'14l29

AESnedeker@duanemorris_com
www.cluanemorriscom

From: Jason Berrebi

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron

Cc: Snedeker, Alice ; Forte, Jennifer H. ; Gaudet, Matthew C.; Dotson, David C. ; Jameson, Woody; Gibson, John R. ;

Gunther, Jarrad M. ; Garellek, Jordana ; Renck, Richard L. ; Andre, Paul ; Kobialka, Lisa ; Hannah, James ; Lee, Hannah ;

Hedvat, Shannon H. ; Pymento, Julian ; provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A.

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid'l; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

1pm works

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2020, at 7:23 PM, Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@kramerlevin.com> wrote:
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Alice,

Confirmed as to Finjan-

Jason — if 1:00 PM does not work, please let us know.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Purine:

Krorner Levin Noftolis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

    

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke|@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

<DCDotson @duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody 4W)amesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

(JRGibsonQduanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. (JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorris.com>

Cc: 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul «PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka,

Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>; Hannah, James (JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com:-; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Qrovner@gotteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

(ichoa@gotteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron — I’m writing to confirm our meet and confer, including Delaware local counsel, at 1pm ET

tomorrow (Tuesday). We can use the below dial in.

877-211-362 1, PC: 918-517-3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309-3929
F: +1 404 253 5939
F: +1 404 5214129
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AESnedeker@duanemon-is.com
Wfiuanemorriscom

From: Snedeker, Alice

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:40 PM

To: ‘Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankelQKRAMERLEVINLorm; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

<DCDotson@_duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarel|ek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobiaika, Lisa

<LKobia|ka@_KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James dHannahQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

(JPymentoQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; rovner otteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<ichoa@gotteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

1pm ET works for us.

Jason — Let us know if this time doesn’t work for you.

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6939
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker@duanemorns.t:om
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke| KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJamesonQduanemorriscom); Gibson, John R.

(JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. (JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Gareilek, Jordana

(JGareltekQduanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

(JPymentoQ KRAMERLEVIN.com>; royner otteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.'

(jchoa@Eotteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

1 just booked Tuesday at 11:00. 1:00 PM ET would work (or any time after).

Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN   Document 161   Filed 06/30/20   Page 29 of 86 PageID #: 6469Case 1:18-cv-01519—MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 29 of 86 PagelD #: 6469

P .-_"I rt 0 C1” r

Krorner Levin Noftolis 8. Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

     

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke|@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotson @duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson;§duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRencdeuanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobiaika, Lisa

<LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<§choa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

Aaron and Jason,

Apologies for the delay; we’re available on Tuesday at 11am. If that time doesn’t work, please propose a
time that does.

We can use this call bridge: 877—211—362 1, PC: 918—517—3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker duanemorrisoom
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankeI@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice (AESnedeker@duanemorris.com); Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

<DCDotson @duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

(JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. (JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

4
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<JPvrnento@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@gotteranderson.com; ‘Choa, Jonathan A.‘

(ichoa@Qotteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

Finjan continues to not agree to the stipulation proposed by Rapid?

I am copying Jason Berrebi, counsel for IBM. Mr. Berrebi has asked to participate in the meet

and confer along with national and local counsel for the parties.

We are both available on Monday and Tuesday for a meet and confer.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

F'rLJi'iil'ci

Kromer Levin Noftolis & Fronkel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

 

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForteQduanemorris.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotsonQduanemorris.com>; Jameson, ifii'oodyr <WJamesonQduanemorriscom); Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorri5.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLE\/lN.com>; Lee, Hannah <H Lee@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provner@90tteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron,

Following up on the below email, I understand that you and Matt Ga udet previouslyr had a meet and

confer on this issue and the outstanding requirement is the local counsel meet and confer required in D.

Del. Please let us know when you are available to meet and confer with local counsel in the Rapid? case,

assuming Finjan’s silence indicates it will not agree to the attached stipulation.

If we are mistaken as to the meaning of Finjan’s silence, please confirm we have permission to file the

stipulation.
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Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedefigrflgggnemomsgom
wwwduanemorriscom

From: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte dua nemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:14 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel®KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

(MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotsonQduanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibsonQduanemorris.corn>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>

CC: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAM ERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobia|ka KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah (H Lee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provner@gotteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: lBM Decuments

Aaron,

As you know, several months ago, we requested confirmation that Finjan would either produce all

documents and email communications related to the IBM agreement or stipulate that Finjan will not

mention IBM at trial. After months of email exchanges and phone calls on this issue, you represented

that Finjan “intends to produce the IBM documents, and has started the process to do so.” {See

attached). Your email below suggests otherwise. This is the exact issue that was previously decided in

the Finjan v. Cisco case. Judge van Keulen held that, despite IBM’s objection, Finjan is required to either

produce the requested documents or stipulate in writing that it will not mention IBM at trial.

By close of business today, please confirm that we can file the attached Stipulation in both the SonicWall

and Rapid? cases. Otherwise, we will proceed with the motion to compel.

Jennifer H. Forté
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
P: +1 404 253 6938
F: +1 404 393 0357

jhforteQduanemorriscom
wwwduanemorriscorn

From: Frankel, Aaron (AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C. (MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

(JHForteQduanemorriscomzv; Dotson, David C. (DCDotsonQduanemorris.com:~; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

(RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>
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Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hannah, James <JHannah§QKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah (H LeeQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Pymento, Julian (JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Qrovner@gotteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@gotteranderson.corn>

Subject: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: lBM Documents

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on
a "CONFIDENTIAL—- OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL -

ATTORNEY S' EYES ONLY" basis under the respective protective orders in the Rapid7 and

Sonic Wall cases, subject to Defendants’ agreement that all electronic and physical copies of the

agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please

confirm Defendants’ agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a

minimum, non-responsive to Defendants’ discovery requests and irrelevant to the claims and

defenses in the litigations.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel
l-"r'i' l. .__

Kramer Levin Noflalis & Frankel LLP

l 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

afrankel®l<romerlevin.com

Bi

For more information about Duane Morris niease VISIT ht_tp_:i'tww.DuaneMorris.com

Conftdenhailly Notice This e2eclrontc mall transmissmn Is privileged and confidentlal and rs Intended only for the re'vtew of the party to whom
it IE addressed lfy'OL.:"13\."Z‘ recelued t'nls transmlssion In error. please .mruodtately return It It} [hr-.1 sender Unintended [ransrnlsr—Lto'fl shall not
constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any.r other priviiege.
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EXHIBIT G
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From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@ KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Jason Berrebi; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Dotson, David C; Lee, Hannah; Choa, Jonathan A; Garellek, Jordana; Hannah, James;

Forte, Jennifer H.; Gunther, Jarrad M.; Pymento, Julian; Gibson, John R.; Kobialka, Lisa;

Gaudet, Matthew C; Andre, Paul; provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L.;

Hedvat, Shannon H.; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/RapidY; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Counsel:

Further to our meet and confer, with respect to the Sonic Wall case, Finjan reiterates that it does not object to

producing non-privileged, responsive documents regarding its negotiations with IBM, and is only withholding

those documents at the direction of IBM. The notice of subpoena that SonicWall served yesterday indicates the

Cisco will be taking the deposition. We assume the reference to Cisco is a typographical error, but please

confirm the discovery is for the Sonic Walt case only.

As to the Rapid7 case, Finjan does not consent to the service of a subpoena or further fact depositions at this

late stage of the case, long afier the close of fact discovery.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Kromer Levin Noftolis 3. Frankel LLP

I I7? Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York l0036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

From: Frankel, Aaron

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Jason Belrebi _; Snedeker, Alice

Cc: Dotson, David C. ; Lee, Hannah ; Choa, Jonathan A. ; Garellek, Jordana ; Hannah, James ; Forte, Jennifer

H. ; Gunther, Jarrad M. ; Pymento, Julian ; Gibson, John R. ; Kobialka, Lisa ; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; Andre, Paul

; provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L. ; Hedvat, Shannon H. ; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapid'i; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

We are confirmed for 4:00 PM ET then. We will start with the IBM issues so you can drop off.

Regards,
Aaron
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From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.coml"

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice “(AESnedekerdeuanemorris.corn>

Cc: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankethKRAMERLEVIN.eom>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson ( .duanemonis.eom>;

Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN-eom>; Choa, Jonathan A. <jchoa@potteranderson.com>; Garellek,

Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com}; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer

H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther duanemorris.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.corn>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka c KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. (MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul

<PAndre ( KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potterandersoncorn; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapid‘i'; FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents

  

4pm Tuesday, June 9, works for IBM, Hopefully we can discuss the IBM portion first and then I can drop off.

Best regards and have a great weekend,
Jason

JASON BERREBI

Senior Attorney - Corporate Litigation

Phone: 914-765-2241 | Tie—Line: 251-2241

E—mail: Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com

I North Castle Dr. [ Armonk, NY 10504-1785

PREPARED B Y IBM A 1’ Y'ORNEY/ PRIVILEGE REVIEW

REQUIRED - This e-moiz’ and its attachments, forty, may

contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by

attomey—cfieiit, solicitor—client or otherprivilege. H'you received

this e-maii in error, please detete itfiom your system without

copying it and notify me ofthe misdirection by reply e-maii.

"Suedeker. Alice" ---tl()..r'('lS.-"'2(l2(l [14:38:26 PM---Aat‘on, Assumingl IBM is available on Tuesday. we are available to discuss at 4pm
ET. We‘ll use the in

From: "Snedekcr, Alice" <AESncdeker@duanemorris.e01n>

To: "'Frankel, Aaron'" <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, 'Jason Berrebi' <JasouBerrebi dI-ibtn.c01n>

Ce: "Forte, Jennifer H." <JHForte tilduanemorris.com>. "Gaudet, Matthew C." <MCGaudet@-duane1norris.con1>, "Dotson, David C."

<DCDotson@duanemorris.corn}, "Jameson, Woody" CWJaInesonQQduanemorris.com}, "Gibson, John R."
<JRGibsongifld112u1e1uorris.co1n>, "Gunther, Jarrad M." <JMGunther§iilduanemorriscoup, "Garellek, Jordana"

<JGarellektifiduanemorris.com>, "Renek, Richard L.“ <RLRenck oiduanemorris.eom>, "Andre, Paul"
<PAndrc iDKRAMERLEVlN.c01n>, "Kobialka. Lisa" <LKobialka ifiKRAMERLEVTN.com>, "Hannah. James"

<1Hamiah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Lee, Hannah" <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com), "Hedvat, Shannon H."

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com}, "Pylnento, Julian" QPyIiientofitli-KRAMERLEVIN.comr, "provnerglpotterandersoueotn"
<. rovnera). otteraudcrsoneomb. "Choa, Jonathan A." <‘choa ti) ottcrandcrson.com>
Date: 06t05t2020 04:38 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finiani‘Rapid'i'; FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents
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Aaron,

Assuming IBM is available on Tuesday, we are available to discuss at 4pm ET. We’ll use the information

provided below.

As for the other issues specific to SonicWall only, we will email you separately.

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929

P: +] 404 253 6989

F: H 404 5214129

AESnedeker@duanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.c-om

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVINcom>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi c .ibm.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>;

Dotson, David C. <DCDotson .duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson ( duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.corn>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>;

Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre,

Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEV[N.com?; Hannah,

James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon

H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLE\/IN.com>; Pymento, Julian {JPymentogcQKRAMERLEVIN.corn>;

provner@potteranderson.com; C hoa, Jonathan A. <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjanfRapid’i’; Finjam’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

  

Alice,

We are available on Tuesday for a meet and confer at noon and from 3:00-6:00 PM ET. Please let us know the

best time for you.

In addition to the IBM issue, please be prepared to confer on the following:

0 When SonicWall will produce emails

0 Production of updated price lists

0 If the spreadsheets produced as SonicWall-Finjan_00260539 and SonicWall-Finjan_00260540

include complete revenue data and the source of the spreadsheets.

0 Scheduling and topics for the depositions of Dmitriy Ayrapetov, Graham Carter, Senthil

Cheetancheri, Alex Dubrovskey, John Gmuender, Matt Neiderman, Bob Van Kirk and Frank
Yao.

0 Confirming the date for the deposition of Eric Hawkes and that your firm represents Mr.
Hawkes

3
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We can use this LoopUp dial-in for the call:

To be dialed in: https:f/meet.loopup.comfFlGJcYk

Or, if you are offline:
Guest Dial-in Code: 2705643#

USA: +1 (855) 633-2066

 

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Nafialis & Frankel LLFI

] 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may

contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination

of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication.

Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' éJason.Berrebi@ibm.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHFortegchuanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudetquuanemorriseem};

Dotson, David C. <DCDotson ( duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson duanemorris_com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther duanemorris.com>;

Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenC-kgri2duanemorriscom}; Andre,

Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah,

James <JHannah@KRAMERLE\/IN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon

H. <SHedvat@KRAM ERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.C01n>;

provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A. <'choa r otteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjanfRapidT; Finjam‘SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

  

Alice,

We are conferring with Finjan on this issue.

We suggest a call on Tuesday to work through the proposed compromise resolution.

Regards,
Aaron
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Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP

1177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
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

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker ( duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:35 AM

To: 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi§c§ibm.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel ( KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>;

Dotson, David C. <DCDotson ( duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibsondeuanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther duanemorris.com>;

Garellek, Jordana <JGare11ek duanemorriscom>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre,

Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah,

James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@.KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon

H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVINcom>;

provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A. <jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapidY; Finjanr’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

  

Jason and Aaron,

To follow up on the meet and confer, SonicWall and Rapid7 are willing to work with Finjan and IBM by

serving IBM subpoena(s) to obtain the informationftestimony needed regarding the FinjanleM assignment

agreements, as IBM proposed during our meet and confer. This potential compromise is subject to SonicWall

and Rapid? not waiving their rights to pursue the requested discovery from Finjan in the respective cases to the

extent they are thwarted in their ability or are otherwise unable to obtain testimony/information on the topics

related to the requested discovery through IBM’s responses to the subpoena.

For the Rapid7 matter, this potential compromise is subject to Finjan agreeing to not challenge Rapid7’s

subpoena(s) to IBM and use of the resulting information due to fact discovery being closed in the Rapid? matter

or otherwise. If Finjan does not accept this comprise or does not stipulate to not raise IBM at all during trial,

Rapid7 will move to compel Finjan, as previously discussed. Aaron, please confirm Finjan’s position on this
issue.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
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Atlanta, GA 30309-3929

P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekerdeuanemorris.com
wwwduanemorriscom

From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebigcgibm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel kramerlevin.com>

Cc: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte .duanemorris.com>;

Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemon’is.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson c duanemorris.com>;

Jameson, Woody <WJamesongcgduanemorris.comx Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther,

Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana éJGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.c0m>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@kramerlevin.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka kramerlevin.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@kramerlevin.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@kramerlevin.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat;(_D,kramerlevin.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPyment0@kramerlevin.com}; provner@potteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A.

<jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjanfRapidT; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

1pm works

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2020, at 7:23 PM, Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel§£§kramerlevincom> wrote:

Alice,

Confirmed as to Finjan.

Jason — if 1:00 PM does not work, please let us know.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Nafialis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named

above and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any

unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail

message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:34 PM
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To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel§t§KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com?; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com}

Cc: 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul

<PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat .KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLE\/IN.c0m>; provnergcflpotteranderson.corn; 'Choa,
Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjam’Rapid'l; Finjanr’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

 

 

  

Aaron — I’m writing to confirm our meet and confer, including Delaware local counsel, at 1pm

ET tomorrow (Tuesday). We can use the below dial in.

872-211-3621, PC: 918-511-3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1025 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekerdeuanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.com

From: Snedeker, Alice

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:40 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankelgt§KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson r duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntherdeuanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com}

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@.ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEV1N.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLE\/IN.corn>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah éHLeeg:§KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com}; Pymento, Julian

<J Pymento@KRAMERLEVINcom}; provner@potteranderson.com; ‘Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<jchoa@gotteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjam’Rapid7; Finjanx’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

 

 

1pm ET works for us.
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Jason *— Let us know if this time doesn’t work for you.

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1076 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekerdeuanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke1t KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedekergchuanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson duanemorris_com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>j,

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris_com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com}

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@.ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLE\/lN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.c-om>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <3HedvathKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<J Pymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; ‘Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjanx’RapidT; Finjanx’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

 

 

Alice,

I just booked Tuesday at 1 1:00. 1:00 PM ET would work (or any time after).

Aaron

Aaron M, Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Nafialis & Frankel LLP

1 1?? Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.??93 F 212.715.8363

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

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.C-om>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R, <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason-Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN_com>; Hannah, James

<JHannahgrgKRAMERLEVIN.C-on1>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<J PymentogQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapidT; Finjanr’SonicWall: IBM Documents

  

 

 

Aaron and Jason,

Apologies for the delay; we’re available on Tuesday at l lam. If that time doesn’t work, please

propose a time that does.

We can use this call bridge: 8771-21 1-3621, PC: 918-517-3329

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

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com}; Dotson,

David C. <DC Dotson duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>;

Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana 4JGarellek((§.duanemorris.com>; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com}

Cc: Jason Berrebi €Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com}; Andre, Paul <PAndregr§KRAMERLEVIN.com};

Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.eom>; Hedvat,

Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JP mento ' KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa,Jonathan A.‘

<jchoa@.potteranderson.com>
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Subject: RE: FinjanfRapid'x'; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

Finjan continues to not agree to the stipulation proposed by RapidT.

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

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedekergchuanemorris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Frankel, Aaron

<AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemoIris.comb;

Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@.duanemon‘is.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@.duanemorris.com>; Gunther,

Jarrad M. <JMGunther§r§duanemorriscom“); Garellek, Jordana <JGarelle-k r .duanemorris.com>;

Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVTN.c-om>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEV]N.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVINcom}; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@.KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapid'r'; Finjanx’SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

  

  

Aaron,

Following up on the below email, I understand that you and Matt Gaudet previously had a meet

and confer on this issue and the outstanding requirement is the local counsel meet and confer

required in D. Del. Please let us know when you are available to meet and confer with local

counsel in the Rapid? case, assuming Finjan’s silence indicates it will not agree to the attached

stipulation.

10
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If we are mistaken as to the meaning of Finjan’s silence, please confirm we have permission to

file the stipulation.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekergfigduanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.com

From: Forte, Jennifer H, €JHForte@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:14 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

<MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. éDCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson,

Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R, <JRGibson duanemorris.com>;

Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Snedeker,
Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@.KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Lee, Hannah <HLee@.KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento ' KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provnerngotteranderson.corn; 'Choa, Jonathan A.l <jchoa@potteranderson.corn}

Subject: RE: FinjanKRapid'i; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

 

Aaron,

As you know, several months ago, we requested confirmation that Finjan would either produce

all documents and email communications related to the IBM agreement or stipulate that Finjan

will not mention IBM at trial. After months of email exchanges and phone calls on this issue,

you represented that Finjan “intends to produce the IBM documents, and has started the process

to do so.” (See attached). Your email below suggests otherwise. This is the exact issue that was

previously decided in the Finjan V. Cisco case. Judge van Keulen held that, despite IBM’s

objection, Finjan is required to either produce the requested documents or stipulate in writing
that it will not mention IBM at trial.

By close of business today, please confirm that we can file the attached Stipulation in both the

SonicWall and Rapid? cases. Otherwise, we will proceed with the motion to compel.

Jennifer H. Forté

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

10?5 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

11
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Atlanta, GA 30309-3929

P: +1 404 253 6938

F: +1 404 393 0357

jhfortegtgduanemorriscom
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemortis.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.
<JHForte duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson c duanemorris.com>; Jameson,

Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>;

Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Snedeker,
Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat ( .KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento .KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.’ <jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: Finjanr’Rapidi’; Finjanr’SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

 

  

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on
a "CONFIDENTIAL-- OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL -

ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY" basis under the respective protective orders in the Rapid7 and

SonicWal! cases, subject to Defendants’ agreement that all electronic and physical copies of the

agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please

confirm Defendants” agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a

minimum, non-responsive to Defendants1 discovery requests and irrelevant to the claims and

defenses in the litigations.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

afrankel@kramerlevin.com

Bio

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

For more information about Duane Morris, please visit httpzflwwwDuaneMorriscom

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is

intended only for the review of the party to whom it is addressed. Ifyou have received this

transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender. Unintended transmission shall

not constitute waiver of the attomey-client or any other privilege.

13
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EXHIBIT H
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REDACTED VERSION OF DOCUMENT SOUGHT TO BE SEALED

May 9, 2019

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Judge Susan van Keulen
Federal Court of the Northern District of California

San Jose Division

Courtroom 6, 4th Floor

280 S. First Street

San Jose, CA 951 13

Re: Hiya”, Inc. v. Cisco systems, Inc, Case No. 5:1?-cv-00072-BLF-SVK

Joint Discovery Letter

Dear Magistrate Judge van Keulen,

The Parties dispute whether Finjan should be compelled to produce all documents that hit

on Cisco’s email search terms related to the patent acquisition and development agreement

entered into between its wholly owned subsidiary, Finjan Blue, Inc., and IBM and the

relationship between Finjan and IBM. The parties met and conferred on this issue on May 3,

May 6 and May 7, 2019. The close of fact discovery was April 18, 2019, 19 days ago, and the

close of expert discovery is September 17, 2019, in 132 days.

I. Cisco’s Position

Pursuant to the agreement reached at the April 19 discovery hearing (4fl9z’l9 Tr. 6:17-

25), Cisco provided Finjan with modified search terms to reduce the number of hits Finjan

considered to be false positives. Cisco also requested that Finjan identify any other terms that

Finjan believed hit on a large number of false positives. Id. In response, Finjan identified four

categories of documents that Finjan would continue to withhold on relevancy grounds. 4801' 19

H. Lee Email. Cisco disputes that it is proper to conduct a “relevance” review on E51 hits, but in

the interest of compromise C isco reached an agreement that Finjan could withhold document hits

that fell into three of the four categories of documents identified by Finjan. One issue remains in

dispute, however. Specifically, Finjan refuses to produce the documents (emails and

attachments) that hit on Cisco’s search terms related to the agreement and purported relationship

between Finjan’s wholly owned subsidiary, Finjan Blue, Inc, and IBM.

To resolve this dispute, Cisco offered to withdraw this aspect of the motion if Finjan

would stipulate that neither party would mention Finjan’s relationship with IBM at trial. Finjan

refused the offer and “reserve[ed] the right to mention its relationship with IBM at trial.” Si’6f 19

H. Lee Email. In the past, Finjan has told several juries that it has a full-blown, ongoing business

relationship with IBM, as if it included product development. In its portion of the letter brief

below, it states that it will refer to IBM as an example of a “business relationship[] with other

well-known companies in the industry to develop and engage in research and licensing efforts.”

At the same time, Finjan is withholding from discovery the specific email communications and

attachments related to that very relationship that would allow Cisco to fully test the proposition

that the relationship with IBM was anything other than a patent purchase. This is prejudicial to

Cisco, and there is no basis for Finjan to withhold documents relating to its negotiations or other

interactions with IBM, especially given that these materials have already been collected.
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From what Cisco has seen, Finjan’s characterizations of its relationship with IBM are

incorrect; instead, it appears that Finjan simply purchased patents from IBM and has the right to

retain the inventors on an hourly basis to assist in patent prosecution and enforcement. By way

of background, in August of 2017, Finjan formed Finjan Blue, Inc. and announced that it had

entered into “a patent acquisition and development agreement with IBM.” See press release

available at https:ffwww.finjancom/news-media/press-releasesldetailf’?19/finjan-announces—

formation-of-new-subsidiary-finjan-blue (“Press Release”). The Agreement includes the transfer
of “select securi -related atent assets” from IBM to Fin'an. Id.  
  
 

In addition, Finjan claims that the Agreement

“sets the foundation for [Finjan] to work cooperatively with IBM now and into the future,

bolsters our growth, and fits squarely within our strategic objectives.” See Press Release.

Finjan’s witnesses’ characterization of its relationship with IBM in press releases and in

litigation is at odds with the documents that Cisco has seen to date, and Cisco is entitled to fully

discover the emails regarding negotiations and other documents that hit on its search terms to

challenge these characterizations at trial. Finjan uses inflammatory language in its portion of the

letter suggesting Cisco should be exempt from discovery because it thinks Cisco will attack it as

a “troll”. Nonsense. The point is that Finjan cannot present facts to the jury that are incorrect but

shield Cisco from taking discovery on those facts.

Finjan’s witnesses have also testified that the IBM relationship is essentially the only

active project that Gary Moore (its current Board member who was a former Cisco executive) is

currently involved in for Finjan, in return for the approximately 2% of Finjan’s entire stock value

that they paid him to join the Board. Finjan has identified Mr. Moore as a person with relevant

information to the case. Cisco does not believe that Mr. Moore is relevant to this case, but if

Finjan is going to tell the jury that a former Cisco executive is on its Board, then Cisco was

entitled to depose him to find out what he is doing for Finjan and why he joined the Board.

Indeed, Finjan declined C isco’s offer to agree that no one would reference Mr. Moore at trial. If,

in fact, there are no emails from Mr. Moore relating to IBM, and if, in fact, the “relationship” is

simply a patent purchase, then it is evidence of another point: Finjan gave Mr. Moore 2% of its

stock to be able to tell the public (and the jury) that a former Cisco executive is on its Board

(again Finjan has reserved its right to discuss him at trial).

In addition, these documents may be relevant to damages as IBM is both a

licenseefcovenant recipient from Finjan as well as a seller to Finjan of patents in the security

space. Finjan’s argument that this production is overly burdensome is contradicted by the fact

that it has already identified, collected and reviewed these documents in response to Cisco’s ES!

search terms. Simply producing these documents is not burdensome. Further, if the documents

contain the confidential information of IBM, the Stipulated Protective Order provides that Finjan

must simply provide notice of the production to IBM and produce the documents within 14 days

absent IBM submitting an objection or seeking a protective order. Dkt. No. 97 at fll 11(b).

Likewise, Finjan’s argument that Cisco waited too long to file this motion is backwards: Cisco

had no idea that Finjan was withholding IBM-related 1381 until shortly before it filed this motion.

Finally, Finjan’s “horse trade” argument makes no sense. Cisco does not think that IBM
or Mr. Moore are relevant to this case. Cisco thus offered — and still offers — to exclude

reference to them in return for not conducting discovery on them. But what cannot happen is
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that Finjan presents an incorrect, self-serving description of Mr. Moore and his reasons for

joining the Finjan Board, nor an inaccurate description of its relationship with IBM as if it were

actually engaged in “research” with IBM, while denying Cisco discovery on those assertions.

ll. Cisco’s Proposed Resolution:

Finjan should produce all non-privileged documents (emails or attachments) related to

Finjan Agreement and relationship with IBM that hit on Cisco’s search terms.

1]]. Finjan’s Position and Proposed Resolution

Cisco remains intent on pursuing the production of irrelevant information that are hitting

on its broad ESI search termsl. By seeking the production of all e-mails hits related to an IBM

Patent Assignment and Support Agreement (“Agreement”), Cisco seeks to unduly burden Finjan

to produce thousands of pages of highly confidential information concerning a business

transaction unrelated to the issues in this case. Telling that Cisco’s pursuit of this e-mail

discovery is a prejudicial waste of time and resources, Cisco deposed Finjan’s President about

the Agreement, and Finjan produced the executed Agreement to Cisco on March 13, 2019. For

over a month, despite twice having the opportunity to bring a motion before the close of fact

discovery at the scheduled discovery hearings, it did not. If the subject matter of this Agreement

was important to the case as C isco now contends, it would have sought to compel the production

of related documents when it had the opportunity to do so. Cisco also has known of Finjan’s

prior trial testimony regarding IBM since the beginning of the case. Now, Cisco brings its

motion simply to harass, without any real expectation that the e-mails it seeks are relevant.

By way of background, Finjan Blue, a subsidiary of Finjan Holdings (neither of which is

a party to the case), was formed to support the development and licensing efforts related to IBM

patents (none of which are at issue here). Under the Agreement, IBM assigned patents to Finjan

Blue for the purpose of future development efforts and for the sharing of institutional knowledge

and resources by IBM to Finjan Blue. None of the patents IBM assigned to Finjan Blue are

asserted in this case. Beyond the mere fact that these patents generally relate to security because

IBM and Finjan are involved in that general market, Cisco has not ex lained how those atents
have an relationshi to the technolo ies at issue in this case.

 

 
At trial, it is expected that C isco will attempt to attack Finjan’s credibility or reputation.

Finjan intends to defend itself by presenting a brief statement about its business and who it is,

including its relationships within the cyber industry, which includes its relationship with IBM.

Finjan will not introduce the Agreement as evidence of damages, nor does not intend to go into

other details of the terms of the Agreement. In the most recent trial involving Finjan, Inc’s

patents, Finjan’s CEO mentioned the existence of the Agreement in four lines of his testimony.

Finjan expects that the testimony in the upcoming trial in this case will be similar in substance.

All that Finjan wishes to establish by this testimony is that it is not a “patent troll” as C isco will

1 Cisco ESI search terms were: (license* 1’25 (patent* OR portfolio); value OR valued OR

valuation w/ 25 (patent* OR portfolio* OR tech*).
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argue at trial and has business relationships with other well-known companies in the industry to

develop and engage in research and licensing efforts. Cisco cannot attack the credibility of

Finjan as a legitimate business, while also tying Finjan’s hands behind its back. Indeed, this is

not the first time Cisco has tried to prevent Finjan from defending its corporate integrity at trial.

Mr. Moore, Cisco’s former President, is a member of Finjan’s Board. Cisco threatened to take

his deposition and said that it would not do so only if Finjan agreed not to mention him at trial.

Cisco’s tactic was not innocent horse-trading but rather a clear abuse of discovery, because if the

discovery was relevant, why would they be so willing to forego it if Finjan would simply not

mention Mr. Moore? Cisco engages in the same abusive tactic here by demanding Finjan pay

the burden and cost of irrelevant discovery or otherwise agree to not tell the jury about its

relationships with industry leaders such as IBM.

Cisco tries to argue that it needs the production of the e-mails regarding IBM to uncover

whether Mr. Moore was substantively involved in the relationship with IBM, or whether he was

not. Whether he did or did not has absolutely nothing to do with Cisco’s liability for patent

infringement in this case. Mr. Moore has been and was involved in other substantive matters for

Finjan, despite Cisco’s characterization otherwise. Moreover, when Cisco deposed Mr. Moore,

Cisco had the opportunity to ask him about IBM and ask for relevant documents. Finjan’s

limited testimony is not a basis for Cisco to dig deep into Finjan’s confidential internal company

documents and make it produce thousands of pages of irrelevant and confidential information.

The burden of reviewing and producing these communications is significant, contrary to

Cisco’s characterization. For any of the e-mails that hit on Cisco’s broad search terms that relate

to IBM, Finjan will need to review the thousands of pages of communications and log anything

privileged, which is especially burdensome given that one of the e-mail custodians is Finjan’s

Chief Legal Officer. In addition, many of the communications that Cisco seeks are subject to a

confidentiality agreement with IBM, and Finjan does not have IBM’s consent to produce

confidential documents? See, e.g., Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(b)(l) (discovery is to be proportional to

the needs of the case considering...the importance of the discovery in resolving the issues, and

whether the burden or expense of the proposed discovery outweighs its likely benefit); Bulletin

Marketing LLC v. Google LLC, N0. 17-cv-721 l-BLF, 2018 WL 5310805, at *2 (ND. Cal. Oct.

25, 2018) (denying motion to compel when discovery sought was not relevant); Space Data

(Tarp. v. Googi’e LII", No. 16-cv-3260 BLF, 2018 WL 3054797, at *1 (ND. Cal. June 11, 2018)

(denying motion to compel when burden outweighs likely benefit).

Because Cisco’s motion is nothing more than abusive, a fishing expedition, and

harassment to cause Finjan to spend unjustified and significant time and resources in producing

thousands of irrelevant, and highly confidential documents, and force Finjan to refrain from

defending its credibility, it respectfiilly requests that the Court deny Cisco’s motion.

3 Finjan disputes that it is required to obtain consent from IBM to produce these

documents, as it does not agree that Cisco’s 1381 search terms are valid discovery requests subject

to the Protective Order. Finjan should not be wedged between Cisco and IBM to shield Cisco - a

known IBM Partner — from the awkward situation of demanding IBM to produce its confidential

information when such information is clearly, at best, tangentially relevant. If Cisco believes this

discovery is relevant, it should have served IBM with a subpoena during fact discovery.
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Dated: May 9, 2019

KRAMER LEVIN NAFTALIS

& FRANKEL LLP

By: /s/ Hal-ma}? Lee

Paul J. Andre (SBN 196585)

Lisa Kobialka (SBN 191404)

James Hannah (SBN 237978)

Hannah Lee (SBN 253197)
990 Marsh Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025

Telephone: (650) 752-1700

Facsimile: (650) 752-1800

pandre@kramerlevin.com

lkobialka@kramerlevin.com

jhannah@kramerlevin.com

hlee@kramerlevin.com

Aliorneysfiir Piairzlifi’

FINJAN, INC.

Respectfully Submitted,

DUANE MORRIS LLP

By: /s/ Patrick S. Saiceda

Patrick S. Salceda (247978)

psalceda@duanemorris.com

Spear Tower

One Market Plaza, Suite 2200

San Francisco, CA 94105

Telephone: 415.957.3000
Facsimile: 415.957.3001

L. Norwood Jameson (Admitted Pm Hac Vice)

wjameson@duanemortis.com

Matthew C. Gaudet (Admitted Pm Hae Vice)

mcgaudet@duanemorris.com

David C. Dotson (Admitted Pm Hac Vice)

dcdotson@duanemorris.com

John R. Gibson (Admitted Pro Hac Vice)

jrgibson@duanemorris_com

Jennifer H. Forte (Admitted Pro Hue Vice)

jhforte@duanemorris.com

1075 Peachtree NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929

Joseph A. Powers (Admitted Pro Hue Vice)

japowers@duanemorris.com

Jarrad M. Gunther (Admitted Pro Hac Vice)

jmgunther@duanemorris.com
30 South 17th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Attorneysfor Defendant

CISCO SYSTEMS, INC.
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ATTESTATION

1, Patrick S. Salceda, am the ECF user whose identification and password are being

used to file this Joint Discovery Letter. In compliance with Civil LR. 5-l(i)(3), I hereby attest

that the other signatory to this document, Hannah Lee, has concurred in this filing.

Dated: May 9, 2019 /.s'/ Patrick S. Sal'ceda
Patrick S. Salceda

DM2\983656?.2
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EXHIBIT I

FILED UNDER SEAL
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EXHIBIT J
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Dotson, David C. 

From: Phillips, Cintia H.

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:18 PM

To: afrankel@kramerlevin.com;jchoa@potteranderson.com; Kobialka, Lisa; Andre, Paul;

provner@potteranderson.com

Cc: Dotson, David C; Garellek, Jordana; Gaudet, Matthew C.; Gibson, John R.; Gunther,

Jarrad M; Jameson, Woody; Parker, Carolyn A; Phillips, Cintia H.; Renck, Richard L.;

Ryan. Peggy A.

Subject: Finjan v. Rapid? — RapidY's Requested ESI Search Terms

Attachments: 1.23.2020 — RapidY‘s Requested ESI Search Termspdf

Counsel:

Please find attached Rapid7’s Requested ESI Search Terms.

Thanks,

Cintia H. Phillips
Paralegal

Duane Morris LLP
222 Delaware Avenue. Suite 1600
Wilmington, DE 19301-1659
F: +1 302 657 4909
F: +1 302 397 2332

CHPhi-IIps-Qduar-emorriscor.‘
www.duanemorris.com
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EXHIBIT K



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN   Document 161   Filed 06/30/20   Page 58 of 86 PageID #: 6498Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 58 of 86 PageID #: 6498

 

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C.; Forte, Jennifer H.

Subject: RE: IBM follow—up

MattI

Finjan intends to produce the IBM documents, and has started the process to do so.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis 8: Frankel LLP

1177 Avenue of the Americas New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

afrankel@kramerlevin.com <mailto:AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com> Bio <http:f/www.kramerlevin.com/AFrankel>

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may contain

information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the

sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

-----Original Message-----

From: Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke|@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IBM follow-up

Aaron: following up on our call several weeks ago, pls let us know your client’s decision re IBM docs, i.e., either

stipulating or producing — thx,

Matt

Sent from my iPad

For more information about Duane Morris, please visit http:l/www.DuaneMorris.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review

of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the

sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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EXHIBIT L
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From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.c0m>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: AFrankeI@KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice; Dotson, David C.; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com;

jchoa@potteranderson.com; Garellek, Jordana; JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte,

Jennifer H.,' Gunther, Jarrad M.; JPymento@KRAM ERLEVIN.com; Gibson, John R.;
LKobiaIka@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gaudet, Matthew C.; PAndre@ KRAMERLEVIN.com;

provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L.; SHedvat@ KRAM ERLEVIN.com;

Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: Finjan/RapidY; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron - Just to make sure everyone fully understands the timing here. You reached out to IBM to put us on notice of the

possible production of IBM materials on April 27. When did Finjan first become aware of the the defendant‘s requests for

these materials in the Rapid 7 matter? When was the close of fact discovery in the Rapid 7 matter?
Thanks in advance for these details,
Jason

Jason Berrebi

Counsel, lP & Corporate Litigation
1 North Castle Drive, Armonk, New York 10504

Phone: (914) 765-2241
TIL: 251-2241

PREPARED BY IBM ATTORNEY! PRIVILEGE REVIEW REQUIRED - This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may

contain infon'nation that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client, solicitor-client or other privilege. If you

received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify me of the misdirection by reply
e-mail.

-—— Original message -----
From: "Frankel, Aaron"
To: Jason Berrebi , "Snedeker, Alice"

Cc: "Dotson, David C." . "Lee, Hannah" , "Choa, Jonathan A." , "Garellek, Jordana" , "Hannah, James" , “Forte. Jennifer

H." , "Gunther, Jarred M." , "Pymento, Julian" , "Gibson, John R." , "Kobialka, Lisa" , "Gaudet, Matthew C." , "Andre,

Paul" , "provner@potteranderson.com" , "Renck, Richard L." , "Hedvat, Shannon H." , "Jameson, Woody"

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjantRapidY; Finjanz'SonicWaII: IBM Documents
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 11:21 AM

Counsel:

Further to our meet and confer, with respect to the SonicWall case, Finjan reiterates that it does not object to producing

non-privileged, responsive documents regarding its negotiations with IBM, and is only withholding those documents at

the direction of IBM. The notice of subpoena that SonicWalI served yesterday indicates the Cisco will be taking the

deposition. We assume the reference to Cisoo is a typographical error, but please confirm the discovery is for the

SonicWaJl case only.

As to the Rapid? case, Finjan does not consent to the service of a subpoena or further fact depositions at this late stage

of the case. long after the close of fact discovery.
, Regards,
- Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Kromer Levin Noftolis 8. Fronkel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas. New York. New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363
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From: Frankel. Aaron

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:13 PM
To: Jason Berrebi ; Snedeker, Alice
Cc: Dotson, David C. ; Lee, Hannah ; Choa, Jonathan A. ; Garellek, Jordana ; Hannah, James ; Forte, Jennifer H. ;

Gunther, Jarrad M. ; Pymento, Julian ; Gibson, John R. ; Kobialka, Lisa ; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; Andre, Paul ;

provner@potteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L. ; Hedvat, Shannon H. ; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjantRapidY; FinjaniSonicWall: IBM Documents

We are confirmed for 4:00 PM ET then. We will start with the IBM issues so you can drop off.

Regards,
Aaron

From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:41 PM
To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedel-zer duanemorriscom>

Cc: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorriscomb; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEV|N.com>; Choa, Jonathan A. <jchoa@potteranderson.oom>; Garellek, Jordana
<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>: Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.comb: Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka KRAMERLEVINcom»; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Andre. Paul

<PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@gotteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck duanemorriscomb;

Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson duanemorris.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjantRapid7; FinjanlSonicWall: IBM Documents

  

4pm Tuesday, June 9, works for IBM. Hopefully we can discuss the IBM portion first and then I can drop off.

Best regards and have a great weekend,
Jason

JASON BERREBI

Senior Attorney - Corporate Litigation 

Phone: 914-765-2241 | Tie-Line: 251-2241

E-mail: Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com

I North Castle Dr. | Armonk, NY 10504-1785

PREPARED B Y IBM A TTORNEY/ PRIVILEGE REVIEW

REQUIRED - This e-maii and its attachments, ifany, may

contain ittformation that is private, confidential, orprotected by

attorney-client, solicitor-chem or other priviiege. Ifyou received

this e-maii in error, please delete itfi‘om your system without

copying it and notify me of the misdirection by repiy e-maii.

"Snedeker, Alice" ---06t05t2020 04:38:26 PM-—Aaron, Assuming IBM is available on Tuesday, we are available to

discuss at 4pm ET. Weill use the in

From: "Snedeker, Alice" <AESnedeker@duanemorris_comb
To: "'Frankel, Aaron'" <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>, 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>
Cc: "Forte, Jennifer H." <JHForte duanemorris.com>, "Gaudet, Matthew C." <MCGaudet duanemorris.com>, "Dotson,

David C." <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>, "Jameson, Woody" <WJameson@duanemorris.com>, "Gibson, John R."

<JRGibson duanemorris.com>, "Gunther, Jarrad M." <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>, "Garellek, Jordana"
<JGarellek duanemorris.com>, "Renck, Richard L.‘I <RLRenck duanemorris.com>, "Andre, Paul'I

2
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<PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Kobialka, Lisa‘I <LKobiall<a KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Hannah, James"

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, “Lee, Hannah" <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>. "Hedvat, Shannon H."

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Pymento, Julian" <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>,
"grovner@gotteranderson.com“ < rovner otteranderson.com>, "Choa, Jonathan A." <‘choa otteranderson.com>
Date: 06(0532020 04:38 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjantRapidT; FinjanlSonicWall: IBM Documents

 

 

Aaron,

Assuming IBM is available on Tuesday, we are available to discuss at 4pm ET. We'll use the information provided below.

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

AESnedeker duanemorriscom

www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:28 AM
To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.
<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorriscomb; Andre. Paul

<PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.
<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>-; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@potterandersoncom;

Choa, Jonathan A. <ichoa@gotteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjanfRapidT; FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

We are available on Tuesday for a meet and confer at noon and from 3:00-6:00 PM ET. Please let us know the best time

for you.

In addition to the lBM issue, please be prepared to confer on the following:

0 When SonicWall will produce emails

0 Production of updated price lists

o If the spreadsheets produced as SonicWall-Finjan_00260539 and SonicWall-Finjan_00260540 include complete

revenue data and the source of the spreadsheets.

. Scheduling and topics for the depositions of Dmitriy Ayrapetov, Graham Carter, Senthil Cheetancheri, Alex Dubrovskey,
John Gmuender, Matt Neiderman, Bob Van Kirk and Frank Yao.

o Confirming the date for the deposition of Eric Hawkes and that your firm represents Mr. Hawkes

We can use this LoopUp dial-in for the call:

To be dialed in: httgs:NmeetjoogugcomrFIGJcYk

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
To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedel<er duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHFotte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,
David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.comb: Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>: Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorn‘s.com>; Gareltek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul

<PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James
<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>: Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>: Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>: grovner@gotteranderson.com;

Choa, Jonathan A. <ichoa@gotteranderson.com>
Subject: RE: FinjanfRapid7; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

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
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To: 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFranl<el KRAMERLEVIN.com>
Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.comb: Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.
<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarred M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGareIIek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre. Paul

<PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.
<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>: grovner@potterandersoncom;

Choa, Jonathan A. sichoa@potteranderson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjaanapidT; FinjanlSonicWaIl: IBM Documents

Jason and Aaron,

To follow up on the meet and confer, SonicWall and Rapid? are willing to work with Finjan and IBM by sewing IBM

subpoena(s) to obtain the informationitestimony needed regarding the Finjani'lBM assignment agreements, as IBM

proposed during our meet and confer. This potential compromise is subject to SonicWall and Rapid? not waiving their

rights to pursue the requested discovery from Finjan in the respective cases to the extent they are thwarted in their ability

or are otherwise unable to obtain testimonylinformation on the topics related to the requested discovery through IBM's

responses to the subpoena.

For the Rapid? matter, this potential compromise is subject to Finjan agreeing to not challenge Rapid?'s subpoena(s) to
IBM and use of the resulting information due to fact discovery being closed in the Rapid? matter or otherwise. If Finjan

does not accept this comprise or does not stipulate to not raise IBM at all during trial, Rapid? will move to compel Finjan,

as previously discussed. Aaron, please confirm Finjan's position on this issue.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker duanemorriscom

www.duanemorris.com

From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel kramerlevin.com>

Cc: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JH Forte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,

Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.corn>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelIek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>: Andre, Paul <PAndre@kramerlevin.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobiatka@kramerlevin.corn>; Hannah, James <JHannah@kramerlevin.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@kramerIevin.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <8Hedvat@kramerlevin.com>; Pymento, Julian
<JPymento@kramerlevin.comb; provner@gotterandersoncom; Choa, Jonathan A. <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjaniRapidT; FinjanISonicWall: IBM Documents

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

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.comb; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,
Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.comb; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorTis.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelIek@duanemorris.oom>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa
<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.comb; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.oom>: Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@gotteranderson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapidT; Finjans‘SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron — l’m writing to confirm our meet and confer, including Delaware local counsel, at 1pm ET tomorrow (Tuesday).
We can use the below dial in.

877-211-3621, PC: 918-517-3329

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

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,
Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>
Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLE\/lN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah
<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.oom>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@potteranderson.com>
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Subject: RE: FinjaniRapid'r’; FinjanISonicWall: lBM Documents

1pm ET works for us.

Jason — Let us know if this time doesn‘t work for you.

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker duanemorriscom

www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.comb

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,
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

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre. Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa
<LKobialka@KRAMERLE\/lN.comb; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.oom>: Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@gotteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@gotteranderson.com>
Subject: RE: FinjaniRapid7; Finjanr‘SonicWall: IBM Documents

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

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,

Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorriscom}; Dotson. David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

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

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>: Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

7
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<JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>: provner@potteranderson.oom; 'Choa, Jonathan A.'<'choa otteranderson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjaanapid7; FinjanISonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron and Jason,

Apotogies for the deiay; we’re available on Tuesday at 11am. If that time doesn’t work, please propose a time that does.

We can use this call bridge: 877-211-3621, PC: 918-517-3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker duanemorriscom

www.duanemorri5.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet,
Matthew C. <MCGaudethuanemorriscomb: Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGunther duanemorris.com>: Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>
Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com=r; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobiatka@KRAMERLEVIN.comb; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

<JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>
Subject: RE: FinjanfRapid7; FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

Finjan continues to not agree to the stipulation proposed by Rapid7.

I am copying Jason Berrebi, counsel for IBM. Mr. Berrebi has asked to participate in the meet and confer along with

national and local counsel for the parties.

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

To: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFranke|@KRAMERLE\/IN.com>; Gaudet,

Matthew C. 4MCGaudet@duanemorriscom); Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelIek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.
<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.comb; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah KRAMERLEVINcornb; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@potterandersoncom;
'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjani'Rapid'I; Finjani’SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron,

Following up on the below email, I understand that you and Matt Gaudet previously had a meet and confer on this issue

and the outstanding requirement is the local counsel meet and confer required in D. Del. Please let us know when you

are available to meet and confer with local counsel in the Rapid? case, assuming Finjan‘s silence indicates it will not

agree to the attached stipulation.

If we are mistaken as to the meaning of Finjan’s silence, please confirm we have permission to file the stipulation.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6989

F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker duanemorris.com

www.duanemorris.com

From: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:14 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.con'i>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana
<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice
<AESnedeker duanemorriscomb

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@potteranderson.com:
'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: RE: FinjanfRapidT; FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron,

As you know, several months ago, we requested confirmation that Finjan would either produce all documents and email

communications related to the IBM agreement or stipulate that Finjan will not mention IBM at trial. After months of email

exchanges and phone calls on this issue, you represented that Finjan “intends to produce the IBM documents, and has

started the process to do so.” (See attached). Your email below suggests othenivise. This is the exact issue that was
previously decided in the Finjan v. Cisco case. Judge van Keulen held that, despite IBM's objection, Finjan is required to

either produce the requested documents or stipulate in writing that it will not mention IBM at trial.

By close of business today, please confirm that we can file the attached Stipulation in both the SonicWall and Rapid?

cases. Otherwise, we will proceed with the motion to compel.
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Jennifer H. Forte

Associate

Duane Morris LLP

1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000

Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
P: +1 404 253 6938

F: +1 404 393 0357

ihforte@duanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JH Forte@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,
David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorns.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice
<AESnedeker@duanemorris.comb

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah sHLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.
<8Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potterandersoncom;
'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: FinjanrRapidT; FinjanISonicWall: IBM Documents

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on a "CONFIDENTIAL—
OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY" basis under the respective

protective orders in the Rapid? and .‘Soni'cWa-n'it cases, subject to Defendants' agreement that all electronic and physical

copies of the agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please confirm

Defendants’ agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a minimum, non-

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

E

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

For more information about Duane Morris, please visit http:!.-’www.DuaneMorris.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review

of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the

sender. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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EXHIBIT M
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Dotson, David C. 

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice; Forte, Jennifer H.; Gaudet, Matthew C.; Dotson, David C.; Jameson,

Woody; Gibson, John R.; Gunther, Jarrad M; Garellek, Jordana; Renck, Richard L.

Cc: Jason Berrebi; Andre, Paul; Kobialka, Lisa; Hannah, James; Lee, Hannah; Hedvat,

Shannon H.; Pymento, Julian; provner@potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Alice,

Finjan continues to not agree to the stipulation proposed by Rapid?

I am copying Jason Berrebi, counsel for IBM. Mr. Berrebi has asked to participate in the meet and confer along

with national and local counsel for the parties.

We are both available on Monday and Tuesday for a meet and confer.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Kramer Levin Naf’ralis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedel<er@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Forte, Jennifer H. <1HForte@duanemorris.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew

C. cMCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

(WJameson @duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGu nther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGare|Iek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.c0m>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provner@potteranderson.com;

'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <jchoa@potteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents
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Aaron,

Following up on the below email, I understand that you and Matt Ga udet previously had a meet and confer on this issue

and the outstanding requirement is the local counsel meet and confer required in D. Del. Please let us know when you

are available to meet and confer with local counsel in the Rapid? case, assuming Finjan's silence indicates it will not

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

From: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:14 PM

To: ‘Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel@_KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. (DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJa meson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRencdeuanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice

<AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul (PAndrEQKRAM ERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKob-ialka@_KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H.

<SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian (JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovnerQQotterandersoncom;

‘Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@pottera nderson.com>

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; FinjanISonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron,

As you know, several months ago, we requested confirmation that Finjan would either produce all documents and email

communications related to the IBM agreement or stipulate that Finjan will not mention IBM at trial. After months of

email exchanges and phone cails on this issue, you represented that Finjan “intends to produce the IBM documents, and

has started the process to do so.” (See attached). Your email below suggests otherwise. This is the exact issue that was

previously decided in the Finjan v. Cisco case. Judge van Keulen held that, despite lBM’s objection, Finjan is required to

either produce the requested documents or stipulate in writing that it will not mention IBM at trial.

By close of business today, ptease confirm that we can file the attached Stipulation in both the SonicWall and Rapid?

cases. Otherwise, we will proceed with the motion to compel.

Jennifer H. Forte
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309-3929
F: +1 404 253 6938
F: +1 404 393 035?

'mforteQduanemorriscom
www.duanamoniscom
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From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C. (MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Dotson,

David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

(JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorri5.com>; Snedeker, Alice

<AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@_KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLeelQKRAMERLEVINLomb; Hedvat, Shannon H.

(SHedvatgflKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian (JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovnerQgotterandersoncom;

'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <ichoa@Qotteranderson.com>

Subject: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on a
"CONFIDENTIAL-- OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS'

EYES ON LY" basis under the respective protective orders in the Rapid7 and Som'cWafl cases, subject to

Defendants’ agreement that all electronic and physical copies of the agreement will be returned to Finj an or

destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please confirm Defendants’ agreement, and Finjan will produce
the document.

IBM objects to the production of documents related to the negotiation of the agreement as, at a minimum, non-

responsive to Defendants’ discovery requests and irrelevant to the claims and defenses in the litigations.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

l—"' -:_'_.I ri‘ I 1 .;_'_:- r

Kromer Levin Nof’rolis & Fronkel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 30036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

ofronkel@l<romerlevin.corn

Bio

For more information about Duane Morris. piease visit hngvlwwfluanel'v'lorriscom

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is privileged and confidential and is intended only ‘or the review of the party to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this ll'fll‘lSfl‘llSSlDl’l In error. please :r‘nrtnediatelg,f return rt to the sender. Unintended transmissaon shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any
other privilege.
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EXHIBIT N
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From: Dotson, David C.

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:55 PM

To: ‘Jason Berrebi'; AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com;jchoa@potteranderson.com; Garellek,

Jordana; JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte, Jennifer H.; Gunther, Jarrad M.;

JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gibson, John R.; LKobiaIka®KRAM ERLEVIN.com;

Gaudet, Matthew C.; PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com; provner@potteranderson.com;

Renck, Richard L; SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWaIl: IBM Documents

Aaron,

Rapid? served its email discovery requests {to say nothing of its Requests for Production) on Finjan January 23, 2020,

well before the March 13, 2020 close of fact discovery. It appears Finjan did not even reach out to IBM until after the

close of fact discovery (April 27), and Finjan did not ultimately make its email production — which failed to include the

IBM-related correspondence you have confirmed is in Finjan's possession - until May 13, 2020 (after repeated requests

by Rapid7). Thus, Finjan’s complaints about the close of fact discovery on this issue are not well taken.

In view of Finjan’s position, we will ask Richard to coordinate with Phil in scheduling a discovery conference with the

Court so that we can proceed with a motion to compel.

Thanks,
David

From: Jason Berrebi

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:26 PM

To: AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com

Cc: Snedeker, Alice ; Dotson, David C. ; HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com; jchoa@potteranderson.com, Garellek, Jordana ;

JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Forte, Jennifer H. ; Gunther, Jarrad M. ; JPymento@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gibson, John R. ;

LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Gaudet, Matthew C. ; PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com; provner@potteranderson.com;

Renck, Richard L. ; SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com; Jameson, Woody

Subject: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

Aaron - Just to make sure everyone fully understands the timing here. You reached out to IBM to put us on notice of the
possible production of IBM materials on April 27. When did Finjan first become aware of the the defendant's requests for

these materials in the Rapid 7 matter? When was the close of fact discovery in the Rapid 7 matter?

Thanks in advance for these details.
Jason

Jason Berrebi

Counsel, IP & Corporate Litigation
1 North Castle Drive, Armonk, New York 10504

Phone: (914) 765-2241
TIL: 251-2241

PREPARED BY IBM ATTORNEY! PRIVILEGE REVIEW REQUIRED - This e-mail and its attachments, if any. may
contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client, solicitor-client or other privilege. If you
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received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify me of the misdirection by reply
e-mail.

-—-- Original message -—--

From: "Frankel, Aaron" <AFrankeI@KRAMERLEVIN.com>

To: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>, "Snedeker, Alice" <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>
Cc: "Dotson, David C." <DCDotson duanemorris.com>, "Lee, Hannah" <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>. "Choa,

Jonathan A." <'choa otteranderson.com>, "Garellek, Jordana" <JGare|lek duanemorris.com>, "Hannah, James"

<JHannah KRAMERLEVlNeom», "Forte, Jennifer H." <JHForte duanemorris.com>, "Gunther, Jarrad M."

<JMGunther duanemorris.com>, "Pymento, Julian" <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Gibson, John R."

<JRGibson duanemorris.com>, "Kobialka, Lisa" <LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.con1>, "Gaudet, Matthew C."

<MCGaudet duanemorris.com>, “Andre, Paul" <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "grovner@potteranderson.com"

< rovner otteranderson.corn>, "Renck, Richard L." <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>, "Hedvat, Shannon H."
<SHedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Jameson, Woody" <WJameson duanemorris.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7: FinjantSonicWall: IBM Documents
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 11:21 AM
Counsel:

Further to our meet and confer, with respect to the SonicWalJ case, Finjan reiterates that it does not object to producing

non-privileged, responsive documents regarding its negotiations with IBM, and is only withholding those documents at

the direction of IBM. The notice of subpoena that SonicWall served yesterday indicates the Cisco will be taking the
deposition. We assume the reference to Cisco is a typographical error, but please confirm the discovery is for the

Sonchai'i case only.

As to the Rapid? case, Finjan does not consent to the service of a subpoena or further fact depositions at this late stage

of the case, long after the close of fact discovery.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Kramer Levin Noftolis & Fronkel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

From: Frankel, Aaron

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi;§ibm.com>; Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Cc: Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Lee, Hannah <H Lee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Choa, Jonathan A.

<ichoa@potteranderson.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGareI|ek@_duanemorris.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@_l<RAM ERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

(JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Pymento, Julian (JPymentOQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gibson, John R.

(JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobiaIka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

<MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovnerQ potteranderson.com; Renck,

Richard L. <RLRenck@_duanemorris.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Jameson, Woody

(WJameson @duanemorris.com>

Subject: RE: [EXPERNAL] RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: lBM Documents
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i We are confirmed for 4:00 PM ET then. We will start with the IBM issues so you can drop off.

Regards,
. Aaron

From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

' Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedekeeruanemorris.com>

I Cc: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke|@KRAMERL.EVIN.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson @duanemorris.com>; Lee, Hannah

. <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Choa, Jonathan A. <jchoa@potteranderson.com>; Garellek, Jordana

; <JGare|ledeuanemorris.com>; Hannah, James <JHannahQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H.

<JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Pymento, Julian

| (JPymentOQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gibson, John R. (JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

I (LKobiaIkaQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. (MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul

I <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovner@gotteranderson.com; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>;
Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>

. Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Finjan/RapidT; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

 

4pm Tuesday, June 9, works for IBM. Hopefully we can discuss the IBM portion first and then I can drop off.

Best regards and have a great weekend,
Jason

. JASON BERREBI

Senior Attorney — Corporate Litigation

Phone1914—TGS—224‘l lTie—Line: 251—2241
E-mail: Jason_Berrebi@ bmcom
I North Castle Dr. | Armonk. NY10504-1T35

PREPARED BY iBM ATTORNEY! PRFWLEGE REWEW REQUiRED - This e-maii and its
. attachments. ii any. may contain information that is private. coniictentiai. or protected by
. attorney—chant. soiicitor—ciient or other priviiege. iiyou received this e—maii in error. piease

deiete it from your system without copying it and notify me of the misdirection by repiy e-meii.

, "Snedeker, Alice" ---06i05i2020 04:38:26 PM---Aaron, Assuming IBM is available on Tuesday, we are available to

I discuss at 4pm ET. We'll use the in

From: "Snedeker, Alice" <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>
| To: "'Frankel,Aaron'"<AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>. 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

I Cc: "Forte, Jennifer H.‘I <JHForte duanemorris.com>, "Gaudet, Matthew C." <MCGaudet duanemorris.com>, "Dotson.

I David C." <DCDotson duanemorris.com>, "Jameson, Woody" <WJameson duanemorris.com>, "Gibson, John R."

<JRGibson duanemorris.com>, "Gunther, Jarrad M." <JMGunther@duanemorri5.com>, “Garellek, Jordana"
! <JGareIlek duanemorris.com>, "Renck, Richard L." <RLRenck duanemorris.com>, “Andre, Paul"

‘ <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Kobialka. Lisa'I <LKobialka KRAMERLEVIN.com>. "Hannah. James"<JHannah KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Lee, Hannah" <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>. "Hedvat, Shannon H."

l <3Hedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>, "Pymento, Julian" <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>,
, "grovner@gotteranderson.com" < rovner otteranderson.com>, "Choa, Jonathan A." <'choa otteranderson.com>

Date: 06i05i2020 04:38 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjaniRapidi'; FinianiSonicWall: IBM Documents



Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN   Document 161   Filed 06/30/20   Page 79 of 86 PageID #: 6519Case 1:18-cv-01519-MN Document 161 Filed 06/30/20 Page 79 of 86 PagelD #: 6519

Aaron,

Assuming IBM is available on Tuesday, we are available to discuss at 4pm ET. We’ll use the information provided below.

As for the other issues specific to SonicWall only, we will email you separately.

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
F: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekeeruanemorriscon-r
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke| KRAMERLEVINLom)

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 9:28 AM

To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi ibm.com>

Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. cJHForteQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotson@duanemorriscom); Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <.lMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garetlek, Jordana

<JGare|lek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRencdeuanemorrisxom); Andre, Paul <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. (SHedvatQKRAMERLEVINLom); Pymento, Julian

(JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.-:om>; provnerQpotterandersoncom; Choa, Jonathan A. <‘choa otteranderson.com>

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

a If the spreadsheets produced as SonicWall-Finjan_00260539 and SonicWall-Finjan_00260540 include complete

revenue data and the source of the spreadsheets.

- Scheduling and topics for the depositions of Dmitriy Ayrapetov, Graham Carter, Senthil Cheetancheri, Alex Dubrovskey,
John Gmuender, Matt Neiderman, Bob Van Kirk and Frank Yao.

o Confirming the date for the deposition of Eric Hawkes and that your firm represents Mr. Hawkes

We can use this LoopUp dial-in for the call:

To be dialed in: https:ftmeet.loogugeomfFlGJcYk

Or, if you are offline:
Guest Dial-in Code: 2705643#

USA: +1 (855) 633-2066

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel
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' Kromer Levin Nofiolis & Fronkel LLP

l 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

   

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 12:07 PM

' To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; 'Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>
. Cc: Forte,Jennifer H. <JHForteQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<JRGibsonQduanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<lGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <Ll<obialka@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

(JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provnengotterandersonLom; Choa, Jonathan A. <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subiect: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 

Alice,

We are conferring with Finjan on this issue.

i We suggest a call on Tuesday to work through the proposed compromise resolution.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

F':::r"rier

Kramer Levin Nof’rolis & Frankel LLP

l 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 10:35 AM

i To: 'Jason Berrebi'<Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>
Cc: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

(DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<1RGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. dMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarellek@duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRenck@duanemorris.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Kobialka, Lisa <Ll<obia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah

<HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian

. <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provneerotterandersoncom; Choa, Jonathan A. <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subiect: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapid‘l; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

 
, Jason and Aaron,

l To follow up on the meet and confer, SonicWall and Rapid? are willing to work with Finjan and IBM by serving IBM subpoenals) to
5
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' obtain the informationftestimony needed regarding the FinjanllBM assignment agreements, as IBM proposed during our meet and

confer. This potential compromise is subject to SonicWall and Rapid7 not waiving their rights to pursue the requested discovery

from Finjan in the respective cases to the extent they are thwarted in their ability or are otherwise unable to obtain

testimonyfinformation on the topics related to the requested discovery through lBM’s responses to the subpoena.

For the Rapid7 matter, this potential compromise is subject to Finjan agreeing to not challenge Rapid7’s subpoenals) to IBM and

use of the resulting information due to fact discovery being closed in the Rapid7 matter or otherwise. If Finjan does not accept this

comprise or does not stipulate to not raise IBM at all during trial, Rapid7 will move to compel Finjan, as previously discussed. Aaron,

please confirm Finjan’s position on this issue.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
F: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedeker@duanemorris_com
www.cluanemorriscom

From: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi ibm.corn>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke| kramerlevin.com>

Cc: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorrisxomb; Forte, Jennifer H. dHForteQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

(MCGaudet@duanemorris.com); Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. (IRGibsonQduanemorriscom); Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellekQduanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorrisxom); Andre, Paul <PAndrerramerlevin.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <LKobialkanramerlevin.com>; Hannah,

James dJHannahQkramerlevin.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@kramer|evin.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvatriamerlevinLom);

Pymento, Julian <J Pymentoriamerlevin.com>; grovneerotteranderson.com; Choa, Jonathan A. <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subiect: RE: FinjanfRapid7; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

  

 

1pm works

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2020, at 7:23 PM, Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@kramerlevin.com> wrote:

Alice,

Confirmed as to Finjan.

Jason — it 1:00 PM does not work, please let us know.

Regards,
Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

F :_'_: r ' | 'I '

Kramer Levin Nof’rolis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York. New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.7l5.8363
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From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke| KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

<MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. (DCDotsonQduanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorrisxomzv; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorriscom)

Cc: ‘Jason Berrebi' <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVINcom); Lee, Hannah <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedyatQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

groynerfl gotterandersoncom; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanIRapid7; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

  

Aaron — I’m writing to confirm our meet and confer, including Delaware local counsel, at 1pm ET tomorrow [Tuesday]. We can use
the below dial in.

877—2 11—362 1, PC: 918—517—3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
F: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekeeruanemorriscom
wfiggnemogisgom

From: Snedeker, Alice

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:40 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. dHFoneQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

(MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@_duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibsonQduanemorriscom); Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorriscom); Garellek, Jordana <JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialkaQKRAMERLEVlNLom); Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hedyat, Shannon H. <SHedyat@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian dBymentoQKRAMERLEVlN.com>;

groynerQ gotterandersoncom; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <‘choa otteranderson.com>

Subiect: RE: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents

1pm ET works for us.

Jason — Let us know if this time doesn't work for you.

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309-3929
F: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 521 4129

AESnedekeeruanemorrisoom
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFranke| KRAM ERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:31 PM
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(MEGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <0CDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorrisxomsv; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorrls.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorristom:

Cc: Jason Berrehi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobia|ka@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat@ KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian dPymento@KRAMERLE\/lN.com);

provner@ gotteranderson.com; ‘Choa, Jonathan A.‘ <'choa otteranderson.com>

Subiect: RE: FinjanfRapid'I',’ FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

  

  

Alice,

| just booked Tuesday at 11:00. 1:00 PM ET would work (or any time after).

Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel

Par ? MEI"

Kramer Levin Naftolis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036

T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

 

From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

(MEGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorrisxomx Gibson, John R. <JRGibsonQduanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGareIiek®duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorrisLom>

Cc: Jason Berrebi <Jason.Berrebi@ibm.com>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVINLom); Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat®KRAMERLEVIN.com>-; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

provnerQ potteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘ (ichoaQQotteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FinjanfRapid7; Finjan/SonicWail: IBM Documents

 

  

Aaron and Jason,

Apologies for the delay; we’re available on Tuesday at 11am. If that time doesn’t work, please propose a time that does.

We can use this call bridge: 877-211-3621, PC: 918-517-3329

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Mom's LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
P: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

To: Snedeker, Alice (AESnedeker@duanemorris.com); Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForteQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

l

. AESnedekeeruanemorris.com
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l www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel KRAMERLEVIN.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 4:50 PM

' To: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForteQduanemorris.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.
r (MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody

<WJamesonQduanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana <JGarellek@_duanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRenck@duanemorris.com>

Cc: Jason Berrebi dJason.Berrebi@ibrn.corn>; Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa

<LKobialka@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Hannah, James <JHannah@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Hedvat, Shannon H. <SHedvatQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

l provner@potterandersoncom; 'Choa, Jonathan A.'<’choa otteranderson.com>
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
l Aaron

Aaron M. Frankel
F-":j.r"I'I-:r;-r

Kramer Levin Noftolis & Frankel LLP

1 177 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

  

l From: Snedeker, Alice <AESnedeker@duanemorris.com>

' Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte duanemorris.com>; Frankel, Aaron <AFrankel@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C.

<MCGaudethuanemorriscom}; Dotson, David C. <DCDotson@duanemorrisxom}; Jameson, Woody

<WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R. <JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M.

<JMGuntheeruanemorriscom); Garellek, Jordana <JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L.

<RLRencdeuanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndreQKRAMERLEVthom}; Kobialka, Lisa <Ll<obialka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<1HannahQKRAMERLEVlNcom);Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Pymento, Julian <J PymentoQKRAMERLEVIN.com>; rovner otteranderson.com' 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

(ichoaQQotteranderson.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Finjany'Rapid7; FinjanfSonicWall: IBM Documents

 

 
Aaron,

Following up on the below email, I understand that you and Matt Gaudet previously had a meet and confer on this issue and the

outstanding requirement is the local counsel meet and confer required in D. Del. Please let us know when you are available to meet

and confer with local counsel in the Rapid? case, assuming Finjan’s silence indicates it will not agree to the attached stipulation.
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If we are mistaken as to the meaning of Finjan's silence, please confirm we have permission to file the stipulation.

Thank you,

Alice E. Snedeker
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
10?5 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta, GA 30309-3929
F: +1 404 253 6989
F: +1 404 5214129

AESnedekeeruanemorriscom
www.duanemon'is.com

From: Forte, Jennifer H. <JHFor-te@duanemorris.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 1:14 PM

To: 'Frankel, Aaron' <AFrankengKRAMERLEVIN.com>; Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudet@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

<DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorris.com>; Gibson, John R.

<1RGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <1MGuntheeruanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRencdeuanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice

<AESnedeker@_duanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul <PAndre@KRAMERLEVJN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa <Ll<obia|ka@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEVlN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. <5Hedvat@KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Pymento, Julian <.| mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; provnengotterandersoncom; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<ichoa@potteranderson.com>

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

exchanges and phone calls on this issue, you represented that Finjan ”intends to produce the IBM documents, and has started the

process to do so.” {See attached]. Your email below suggests otherwise. This is the exact issue that was previously decided in the

Finjan v. Cisco case. Judge van Keulen held that, despite IBM’s objection, Finjan is required to either produce the requested

documents or stipulate in writing that it will not mention IBM at trial.

By close of business today, please confirm that we can file the attached Stipulation in both the SonicWali and Rapid? cases.

Otherwise, we will proceed with the motion to compel.

Jennifer H. Forte
Associate

Duane Morris LLP
1075 Peachtree Street NE. Suite 2000
Atlanta. GA 30309—3929
F: +1 404 253 6938
F: +1 404 393 0357

ihforte@duanemorris.com
www.duanemorris.com

From: Frankel, Aaron <AFrankeI@KRAM ERLEVINcoms

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Gaudet, Matthew C. <MCGaudethuanemorris.com>; Forte, Jennifer H. <JHForte@duanemorris.com>; Dotson, David C.

<DCDotson@duanemorris.com>; Jameson, Woody <WJameson@duanemorriscom); Gibson, John R.

<JRGibson@duanemorris.com>; Gunther, Jarrad M. <JMGunther@duanemorris.com>; Garellek, Jordana

<JGarelledeuanemorris.com>; Renck, Richard L. <RLRencdeuanemorris.com>; Snedeker, Alice

<AESnedekeeruanemorris.com>

Cc: Andre, Paul (PAndre@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Kobialka, Lisa (LKobialkaQKRAME RLEVIN.com>; Hannah, James

<JHannah@KRAMERLEViN.com>; Lee, Hannah <HLee@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; Hedvat, Shannon H. (SHedvat KRAMERLEVIN.com>;

Pymento, Julian <JP mento KRAMERLEVIN.com>; grovnerQQotteranderson.com; 'Choa, Jonathan A.‘

<ichoa@potterandersoncom)

Subiect: Finjan/Rapid7; Finjan/SonicWall: IBM Documents
10
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Counsel:

IBM consents to the production of the patent assignment agreement between IBM and Finjan on a "CONFIDENTIAL—

OUTSIDE COUNSEL ONLY" and ""HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS‘ EYES ONLY" basis under the respective
protective orders in the Rapid? and SonicWai! cases, subject to Defendants' agreement that all electronic and physical

copies of the agreement will be returned to Finjan or destroyed when the litigations are concluded. Please confirm

Defendants' agreement, and Finjan will produce the document.

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

I I77 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10036
T 212.715.7793 F 212.715.8363

ofronkel@kromerlevin.com

Bi

|_-or more information about Duane Morris please \I'iSIT httQIHWWW.DuaneM0rri5.Com

Confidential“ Notice This electronic mail transmission is orivilo ed and confidenliel and :5. uni-ended on” For the review of Ih-J Jert- iD whom ll IE. address-ea |-"Y . 9 i | r
you have received this transmission in error. please immediately return it to the sender Unintended transmissnon shall r‘C‘l constitute -.veiverof1h-:— attorney-client
or any other privilege.
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